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TO ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, PLANNING BODIES AND PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the appropriate section of
the Statewide Inventory of Historic Properties as expanded under
special contract by Stephen Dow Beckham in 1976.

We hope and trust that the Inventory will assist you in
the development of your comprehensive plans and other matters.
It should be remembered that the Inventory is not complete in
this form. It will be revised and enlarged continually. More-
over, archeological sites are not included for purposes of site
protection. In many cases, properties which have been entered
into the National Register of Historic Places are not included.
We are including as an addendum a listing of properties in your
area which were included in the Inventory prior to 1976.

If questions regarding the Inventory arise, please contact
us at 378-5001.

Sincerely,

(Yol s ki —

Paul B. Hartwig
Historic Preservation Coordinator

EWP:ko

Enc.






HISTORIC PRESERVATION FACT SHEET

OREGON STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE (SHPO):

Mr. David G. Talbot, State Parks Superintendent

State Historic Preservation Officer

Department of Transportation
Parks and Recreation Branch
525 Trade Street SE

Salem, OR 97310
503/378-6305

For operating questions, call Mr. Paul B. Hartwig (503/378-6118)

STATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION (Advisory to SHPO):

Dr. Edwin Bingham

Dept. of History - U of O
Eugene, OR 97403
686-4802

Prof. David L. Cole
Museum of Natural History
University of Oregon
Eugene, OR 97403

686-3034

Mr. Robertson Co’lins
PO Box 1309

Medford, OR 97501
664-3313

Mr. Lewis L. McArthur

4154 SW Tualatin Ave.

Portland, OR 97201
288-5341

Mr. George McMath, AIA
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portland, OR 97204
228-5154

Mr. Thomas Vaughan, Director
Oregon Historical Society
1230 SW Park Avenue
Portland, OR 97205

222-1741

Prof. Philip Dole

Dept. of Architecture-t of 0
School of Arch., Allied Arts
Eugene, OR 97403

686-3664

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES:

The National Register of Historic Places is the official list of the nation's
cultural resources worthy of preservation. It is maintained by the National
Park Service under authority of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.
The Tist contains districts, sites, archeological sites, buildings, structures
and objects of national, state or Tocal significance. National Historic Land-
marks are automatically included. A cumulative listing of all National Register
properties is published annually in the February issue of the Federal Register,
the regular Congressional publication. Under certain circumstances, National
Register properties are eligible for federal preservation assistance.

Dr. William J. Murtagh

Keeper of the National Register
US Department of the Interior
National Park Service
Washington, DC 20240



THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

In the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Congress established the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation to advise Congress and the President
and to assist federal departments and agencies in discharging their historic
preservation responsibilities under Section 106 of the Act.

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
Suite 430, 1522 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

THE NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

The National Trust for Historic Preservation is a national, non-profit organiza-
tion chartered by Congress to encourage public participation in the preservation
of sites, buildings and objects significant in American history and culture.

Chairman, Beard of Trustees: Mr. Carlisle Humelsine
President, Colonial Williamsburg
Williamsburg, VA 23185

President: Mr. James Biddle
740-748 Jackson Place NW
Washington, DC 20006
202/638-5300

Director, Western Regional Mr. John L. Frisbee III
Office: 802 Montgomery St.
San Francisco, CA 94133

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS:

American Association for State and Local History
1400 8th Avenue S.

Nashville, TN 37203

William Alderson, Director

Society of Architectural Historians
1700 Walnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Rosann Berry, Executive Secretary

Northern Pacific Coast Chapter
Society of Architectural Historians
Earl D. Layman, Preservation Officer
City of Seattle Office of Urban

Conservation, Arctic Building
Seattle, WA 98104

American Institute of Architects

Alfred M. Staehli, Preservation Officer
317 SE 62nd Avenue

Portland, OR 97215



The Victorian Society in America
The Athenaem

East Washington Square
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Joan Thill, Executive Director

Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
44 W. 9th Street

New York, NY 10011

Margot Gayle, Director

Portland Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Association for Preservation Technology
Box CP 2487 -- Station D

Ottawa, Ontario

CANADA  K1P 5W6

DEFINITIONS OF PRESERVATION TERMS AS USED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE:

Preservation is the process of sustaining the form and extent of a structure

essentially as it now exists. Preservation aims at halting further deterior-
ation and providing structural stability but does not contemplate significant
rebuilding.

Restoration is the process of accurately recovering the form and details of a
property as it appeared at a particular period of time by means of removal of
later work and the replacement of missing original work.

Reconstruction is the process of reproducing by new construction the exact
form and detail of a vanished structure, or part of it, as it appeared at a
specific period of time. Reconstruction should be undertaken only when the
property to be reconstructed is essential for understanding and interpreting
the value of a historical district and sifficient historical documentation
exists to insure an exact reproduction of the original.

Rehabilitation is the process of returning a property to a state of utility,
through repair or alteration, which makes possible an efficient contemporary
use. In rehabilitation, those portions of the property which are important
in illustrating historic and cultural values are preserved or restored.

- e e = e e =

National Parks - Outstanding, relatively spacious land and water areas under
federal ownership. They usually contain a diversity of scenic, scientific and
other values and support a broad range of visitor-use programs.

National Monuments - Outstanding land and water areas, usually under federal
ownership. They generally contain lesser acreage than National Parks and sup-
port a narrower range of visitor-use programs. Their purpose is to preserve
resources of special scientific significance.

-3- (over)



National Historic Sites - Properties of outstanding historical value to the nation
as a whole. They may be under federal, state or local ownership. In the latter
cases, the National Park Service acts in an advisory capacity.

National Memorials - Properties commemorating historic events and/or personnages
of exceptional significance to the nation. Usually they are under National Park
Service jurisdiction, but ownership may be mixed.

National Historic Landmarks - Outstanding examples of the nation's historical
and/or cultural patrimony. They are evaluated and recommended for designation

by the Advisory Board on National Parks, Historic Sites, Buildings, and Monuments.
Federal ownership is not implied. Ownership may be public or private, but owner
must agree to maintain property in accord with accepted preservat1on precepts if

he accepts designation. Landmark status offers higher priority in the distribution
of grants-in-aid under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and is ac-
knowledged by a bronze plaque and a certificate from the Secretary of the Interior.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings - Conducted by the National Park
Service under authority of the Historic Sites Act of 1935 for purposes of identi-
fying historic and prehistoric places of national significance. The Survey forms
the basis of:Natiaonal Historic Landmark designations.

HABS - Historic American Buildings Survey - Initiated by the National Park Service
in 1933 for purposes of assembling a national collection of detailed records of
historically and architecturally significant buildings. Conducted in cooperation
with the American Institute of Architects and the Library of Congress.

HAER - Historic American Engineering Record - Established by the National Park
Service in 1969 for purposes of documenting historic engineering, industrial and
technological works. Conducted in cooperation with the American Society of Civil
Engineers and the Library of Congress.




NATIONAL PARK SERVICE LANDMARK DESIGNATIONS IN OREGON

NATIONAL HISTORIC SITES

McLoughlin House, Oregon City, Clackamas County

NATIONAL MEMORIALS

Fort Clatsop, Clatsop County

NATIONAL MONUMENTS

Oregon Caves, Josephine County
John Day Fossil Beds, Grant and Wheeler Counties

NATIONAL PARK

Crater Lake, Klamath County

NATIONAL NATURAL LANDMARKS

Crown Point, Multnomah County

Fort Rock State Monument, Lake County
Horse Ridge Natural Area, Deschutes County
Newberry Crater, Deschutes County

NATIONAL HISTORIC LANDMARKS

Deady Hall, Eugene, Lane County

Elmore (Samuel) Cannery, Astoria, Clatsop County
Fort Astoria, Astoria, Clatsop County

Fort Rock Cave, Lake County

Jacksonville Historic District, Jackson County

Lower Klamath National Wildlife Refuge, Klamath County (also in Siskiyou
County, California)

Pioneer Courthouse, Portland, Multnomah County
Portland Skidmore/0ld Town Historic District, Portland, Multnomah County
Villard Hall, Eugene, Lane County

PROPERTIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

As of February 1, 1977 (see attached)






oklahoma county

Edmond. OLD NORTH TOWER, CENTRAL
STATE COLLEGE, 400 E. Hurd St., Central
State College campus, (6-21-71)

Jones vicinity. “RINGING THE WILD
HORSE" SI%'E. (1-25-71)

Oklahoma City. CAPITOL-LINCOLN TER-
RACE HISTORIC DISTRICT, Irregular pat-
tern roughly bounded by 13th, 23rd, Lin-
coln Blvd. and Kelley Ave., (9-30-76)

Oklahoma City. CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL,
700 block of N. Robinson, (11-7-76)

Oklahoma City. COLCORD BUILDING,
Robinson and Sheridan, (11-7-76)

Oklahoma City. FAIRCHILD WINERY, 1600
NE. 81st St., (3-13-75)

Oklahoma City. HARN HOUSE, NE 17th and
Stiles Sts., (4-13-73) G.

Oklahoma City. OKLAHOMA  STATE
g.'.:!}g!}TOL, 22nd St. and Lincoln Blvd., (10-

Oklahoma City. OVERHOLSER HOUSE, 405
N.W. 15th St., (6-22-70)

Oklahoma City. POST OFFICE,
COURTHOUSE, AND FEDERAL OFFICE
BUILDING, Robinson at 3rd St., (8-30-74)

okmulgee county

Beggs vicinity. ISPARHECHER HOUSE AND
?ﬁRAVE' 4 mi. W of Beggs off OK 16, (7-12-
)
Okmulgee. CREEK NATIONAL CAPITOL,
(10-15-66) NHL.
Okml‘l’lfee vicinity, NUYAKA MISSION, 9 mi.
W of Okmulgee, (4-13-72)

osage county

Pawhuska. CITY HALL (OSAGE COUNCIL
:!IlsO)USE). Main and Grandview Ave., (1-1-
Pawhuska. OSAGE AGENCY, Agency Hill, (5-
17-74) - .
¢ pawnee county
Pawnee. PAWNEE INDIAN AGENCY, E edge
of Pawnee, (4-11-73)
Pawnee vicinity. BLUE HAWK PEAK
%INCH, W of Pawnee on U.S. 64, (10-10-
) .
payne county
Stillwater. OLD CENTRAL, OKLAHOMA

STATE UNIVERSITY, Oklahoma State
University campus, (7-27-71)

Yale. THORPE, JIM, HOUSE, 704 E. Boston

St (3-24-71)
pittsburg county

McAlester vicinity. PERRYVILLE, SW of
McAlester on U.S. 69, (5-5-72)

Pittsburg vicinity. BLACKBURN'S STATION
SITE, 9 mi. SE of Pittsburg, (3-7-73)

pottawatomie county

Shawnee. SANTA FE DEPOT, Main St. and
Minnesota Ave., (6-5-74)
Shawnee. ST. GREGORY'S ABBEY AND
%?LLEGE. 1900 W. MacArthur Dr., (8-15-
)
Shawnee vicinity.,, SHAWNEE FRIENDS MIS-
.SION, 2 mi. S of Shawnee, (3-7-73)

pushmataha county
Tuskahoma \ricinicty. TUSKAHOMA
(CHOCTAW COUNCIL HOUSE), 2 mi. N
of Tuskahoma, (7-28-70)

roger mills county

Chcwnno vicinity. WASHITA BATTLEFIELD,
NW of Cheyenne on U.S. 283, (10-15-66)
NHL.

NOTICES

rogers county
Qologah vicinity. ROGERS, WILL,
BIRTHPLACE, About 4 mi. NE of Oologah,
(9-29-70)

seminole county

Seminole. CRISSO, W. E., MANSION, 612
Hwy. 9 East, (1-27-75)

Seminole vicinity. MEKASUKEY ACADEMY,
SW of Semino{e. (3-28-74)

sequoyah county

Akins vicinity. SEQUOYAH'S CABIN, OK
101, in Sequoyah’s Cabin State Park, (10-
15-66) NHL.

Marble City vicinity. DWIGHT MISSION, 3
mi. SW of Marble City, (3-20-73)

Sallisaw vicinity. PARRIS MOUND, NE of
Sallisaw, (1-31-76) -

texas county

Hardesty vicinity. OLD HARDESTY, NE of
Hardesty, (6-20-74)

Optima vicinity. STAMPER SITE®2.5 mi. S of
Optima on the S bank of the North Canadi-
an River, (10-15-66) NHL.

tulsa county

Tulsa., CREEK COUNCIL TREE SITE, 18th
and Cheyenne Sts., (9-29-76)

Tulsa, MCBIRNEY, JAMES H., HOUSE, 1414
S. Galveston, (11-13-76)

Tulsa, TULSA MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 124
E. 4th St,, (7-18-75)

Tulsa. WESTHOPE, 3704 S. Birmingham St.,
(4-10-75)

wagoner county

Cowetah vicinity. KOWETA MISSION SITE, |

mi. S of Cowetah off OK 58B, (6-19-73)

Tullahassee. TULLAHASSEE MISSION SITE,
NE of Tullahassee, (9-10-71) :

washington county

Bartlesville. NELLIE JOHNSTONE NO. I,
Johnstone Park, (4-11-72)

Bartlesville. PHILLIPS, FRANK, HOUSE,
1107 Cherokee Ave., (3-13-75) G.

Bartlesville. PRICE TOWER, 6th St
Dewey Ave., (9-13-74)

Dewey. DEWEY HOTEL, Delaware and Don
Tyler Ave., (4-4-75)

washita county
Carnegie vicinity, CEDAR CREEK DISTRICT,
N of Carnegie off OK 58, (5-29-75)
Colony vicinity. MCLEMORE SITE, 4 mi. SE
of Colony on OK 69, (10-15-66) NHL.

woods county

Waynoka. SANTE FE DEPOT AND READ-
IXIG ROOM, Sante Fe Tracks, (6-20-74)

woodward county

and

Fort Su I&) FORT SUPPLY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Western State Hospital grounds, (6-
21-71)

OREGON
baker county
Sumpter. SUMPTER VALLEY GOLD

DREDGE, SW of Sumpter near Crackes
Creek, (10-26-71)

benton county

Corvallis, CORVALLIS ARTS CENTER
(EPISCOPAL CHURCH OF THE GOOD
SSMAR!TAN), 700 S.W. Madison Ave., (9-
10-71)

Kin& Valley vicinity. FORT HOSKINS SITE,
SW of Kings Valley, (5-1-74) G.

Philomath. PHILOMATH COLLEGE, Main
St, (12-11-72)

6309

OREGON

Philomath vicinity. KING, ISAAC, HOUSE
AND BARN, N of Philomath off OR 223,
(10-29-75) )

clackamas county

Brightwood vicinity. ROCK CORRAL ON
THE BARLOW ROAD, W of Brightwood off
U.S. 26 near Sandy River, (12-19-74)

Carver vicinity. BAKER, HORACE, LOG
CABIN. S of Carver off OR 224, (12-12-76)

Government Camp vicinity. TIMBERLINE
LODGE, 6 mi. N of Government Camp in
Mount Hood National Forest, (11-12-73

Lake Oswego. OREGON IRON COMPANY
FURNACE, George Rogers Park, (2-12-74)

Molalla. DIBBLE, HORACE L., HOUSE, 616
S. Molalla Ave., (12-19-74) HABS.

Molalla. VONDER AHE, FRED, HOUSE
AND SUMMER KITCHEN, 625 Metzler
Ave., (3-26-76)

Molalla vicinity. ROCK CREEK METHODIST
CHURCH, W of Molalla off OR 211, (10-
29-75)

Oregon City. BARCLAY, DR. FORBES,
HOUSE, 719 Center St., (11-5-74)

Oregon City. MtCARVER, MORTON
MATTHEW, HOUSE, 554 Wamer-Parrot
Rd., (1-21-74) HaABs.

Oregon City. MCLOUGHLIN HOUSE NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, McLoughlin
Park, between 7th and 8th Sts,, (10-15-66)
HABS.

Oregon City. ROSE FARM, 534 Holmes Lane,
(12-2-74) HABS.

Oregon City vicinity. AINSWORTH, CAPT.
JOHN C., HOUSE, 19195 §. Leland Rd., (3-
26-73)

Wemme vicinity, OREGON TRAIL, BARLOW
ROAD SEGMENT, NW of Wemme, (11-20-
74)

West Linn. WILLAMETTE FALLS LOCKS, W
bank of Willamette River, (2-5-74)

clatsop county

Astoria. ASTORIA COLUMN; Coxcomb Hill,
(5-2-74) 6.

Astoria. ELMORE, SAMUEL, CANNERY, On
the waterfront at the foot of Flavel St., (11-
13-66) NHL.

Astoria. FORTeASTORIA, 15th and Exchange
Sts., (10-15-66) NHL.

Astoria vicinity. FORT CLATSOP NATIONAL
MEMORIAL, 4.5 mi. S of Astoria, (10-15-
66)

Hammond. FORT STEVENS, Fort Stevens
State Park, (9-22-71)

€00s county

Bandon. COQUILLE RIVER LIGHT, Bul-
lard’s Beach State Park, (3-22-74)

Coos Bay. MARSHFIELD SUN PRINTING
PLANT, 1049 N. Front St., (3-21-73) G.

curry county .
Agness vicinity. ROGUE RIVER RANCH, E of

Agness near confluence of Mule Creek and
Rogue River, (12-29-75)

Douglas county

Glide vicinity. SUSAN. CREEK INDIAN
MOUNDS SITE, (11-20-74)

Roseburg. FLOED, CREED,
(JOSEPH LANE HOUSE),
Douglas St., (12-31-74)

Roseburg. WILLIS, JUDGE WILLIAM R.,
HOUSE, 744 SE. Rose St., (6-5-75)

Yoncalla vicinity. APPLEGATE, CHARLES,
HOUSE, NE of Yoncalla on Halo Trail, (3-
17-75) HABS.

HOUSE
544 S.E.
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grant county

Canyon City. ST. THOMAS' EPISCOPAL
CHURCH, 135 Washington St., (11-21-74)

G.

John Day. KAM WAH CHUNG COMPANY
BUILDING, Canton St., John Day City
Park, (3-20-73) G.

' harney county
Burns vicinity.  FRENCH ROUND BARN,
Diamond Station, (9-10-71)

hood river county
Cascade Locks. CASCADE LOCKS MARINE
PARK, On the Columbia River, (5-1 5-74) G.
Mt. Hood. CLOUD CAP INN, NE flank of Mt,
Hood in Mt. Hood National Forest, (10-18-

74)
Jackson county
Eagle Point, SNOWY BUTTE FLOUR MILL,
ff OR 62, (9-1-76)
Jacksonville. JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC
DISTRICT, (4-11-72) NuL.
Jacksonville. ORTH, JOHN, HOUSE, Main
and 3rd Sts., (4-11-72) G.
Rogue River. vicinity. BIRDSEYE, DAVID N.,
OUSE, U.8.99, § of Rogue River, (5-1 -74)
HABS,

Josephine county’

Waolf Creek. WOLF CREEK TAVERN, About
22 mi. N of Grants Pass, (9-22-72) HABS; G.
Wolf Creek vicinity, WHISKY CREEK CABIN,
107gli. W-of Wolf Creck at Rogue River, (9-

5-75)

klamath county

LOWER KLAMATH NATIONAL WILDLIFE
gi.‘FUGE. Reference—see Siskiyou County,

Fort ‘Klamath vicinity,. FORT KLAMATH
SITE, (10-7-71)

Klamath Falls. BALDWIN HOTEL, 31 Main
St., (10-2-73)

lake county
A%ERT LAKE PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-

. GREASER PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-74)

Fort Rock vicinity. FORT ROCK CAVE, (10-
15-66) NHL.

Plush vicinity, STONE BRIDGE AND THE
OREGON CENTRAL MILITARY WAGON
ROAD, The Narrows S of Flush, (1 1-8-74)

Silver Lake vicinity. PICTURE ROCK PASS
PE;‘??G)LYPHS SITE, SE of Silver Lake,
(8-28-75

lane county

Cotta Grove. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, 216 8. 3rd St., (12-31-74)

Eugene. DEADY HALL, University of Oregon
campus, (4-11-72) nass.

Eu n?i f;fﬁE)‘DE HOTEL, 767 Willamette
ot (1-17-

Eu&ene. VILLARD HALL, University of

regon, (4-11-72) nass.

lincoln county

Ne . OLD YAQUINA BAY
L?(;"!;Z'HOUSE, Yaquina Bay State Park,
(3-1-74)

Siletz, SILETZ. AGENCY SITE
GOVERNMENT HILL), Siletz-Logsden

. (1-1-76)
linn county
Albany.  MONTEITH, THOMAS AND

5?7 I;ER, HOUSE, 518 W. 2nd Ave., (5-

-75) G.

Albany. ST. MARY'S ROMAN CATHOLIC
CHURCH, 822 8. Ellsworth St,, (6-5-75)

NOTICES

Albanzv] vicinity. BABER, GRANVILLE H.,

HOUSE, NE of Albany off U.S. 99, (10-29-
75) HaABS.

Brownsville. MOYER, JOHN M., HOUSE, 204
Main St., (1-21-74)

Stayton vicinity. MT. PLEASANT

RESBYTERIAN CHURCH (CHRISTIAN

CHURCH AT MOUNT PLEASANT), S of
Stayton on Stayton-Jordan Rd., (1-24-74)

malheur county

Arock vicinity. SHEEP RANCH FORTIFIED
HOUSE, “;of Arack, (11-1-74)

Danner vicinity. CHARBONNEAU, JEAN
BAPTISTE, MEMORIAL AND INSKIP
STATION RUINS, (3-14-73)

Jordan Valley, PELOTA FRONTON, Bassett
St. (U.S. 95), (5-19-72)

Vale. OLD STONE HOUSE (STONE HOUSE
HOTEL), 283 S. Main St., (5-19-72) G.

Vale vicinity. OREGON TRAIL HISTORIC
DISTRICT (LYTLE PASS AREA), 5 mi. SE
of Vale at Lytle Blvd., (10-29-75)

marion county

Aurora. AURORA COLONY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, (4-16-74)
Champoeg  vicinity. CASE, WILLIAM,
}?‘502({3% SE of Champoeg off Arbor Rd.,
(3-21-73)

Gervais vicinity, BROWN, SAM, HOUSE, E of
Gervais, (11-5-74) Hass.

Hubbard  vicinity. STAUFFER, JOHN,
%C)?USE AND BARN, NE of Hubbard, (5-1-

Jefferson. CONSER, JACOB, HOUSE, 114
Main St., (1-21-74) Hass.

Mount  Angel. ST. MARY'S ROMAN
%{THOUC CHURCH, Off OR 214, (10-22-

) N

Salem. BOON BRICK
St., NE., (11-20-75)

Salem. BOON, JOHN D., HOUSE, 260 12th
St. NE, (1-17-75)

Salem. BUSH, ASAHEL, HOUSE, 600 Mission
St., SE,, (1-21-74)

Salem. KAY, THOMAS, WOOLEN MILL, 260
12th St, SE., (5-8-73) G.

Salem. LEE, JASON, HOUSE, 260 12th St.
SE., (4-23-73)

Salem. METHODIST MISSION PAR-
SONAGE, 260 12th St:NE., (12-31-74)

Salem. PORT, DR. LUKE A., HOUSE
gDE:;.;:PWOOD). 1116 Mission St., SE., (10-
-73)a.

Salem. WALLER HALL, WILLAMETTE
UNIVERSITY, 900 State St., (11-20-75)

Silverton vicinity. MCCORKLE, GEORGE F .
HOUSE, W of Silverton, (12-24-74) nags.

West Stayton vicinity. PLEASANT GROVE
PRESBYTERIAN (.YHURCH. NW of West
Stayton, (8-7-74)

burn. SETTLEMIER, JESSE H.,

;ISUSE. 355 N. Settlemier Ave., (12-19-

multnomah county

Crown Point. VISTA HOUSE, Columbia River
Scenic Hwy., (12-5-74)

Portland, BISHOP'S HOUSE, 219-223 S.W.
Stark St., (10-18-74) G.

Portland. COMMONWEALTH BUILDING,
421 SW. 6th Ave., (3-30-76)

Portland. FIRST CONGREGATIONAL
CHURCH, 1126 SW. Park St., (5-2-75)

Portland. FIRST NATIONAL BANK
(OREGON PIONEER SAVINGS LAND-

MARK BUILDING), 401 S.W. 5th Ave.~ The

(10-15-74)
Portland. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

STORE, 888 Liberty .

Portland. KAMM, IACOB, HOUSE, 1425
S.W. 20th Ave., (11-5-74)

Portland. MARKS, MORRIS, HOUSE, 1501
S.W. Harrison St., (12-30-75)

Portland. OLD CHURCH (CALVARY
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH), 1422 S.W.
11th Ave., (3-29-72) G.

Portland. PARAMOUNT THEATRE, 1037
SW. Broadway, (4-22-76)

Portland. PIONEER ' COURTHOUSE (U.S.
COURTHOUSE AND CUSTOMHOUSE),
520 S.W. Morrison St., (3-20-73) ‘

Portland, PITTOCK MANSION, 3229 N.W.
Pittock Dr., (11-21-74)

. Portland. PORTLAND ART MUSEUM, 1219

S.W. Park Ave., (12-31:74)

Portland. PORTLAND CITY HALL, 1220
S.W. 5th Ave., (11-21-74)

Portland. PORTLAND YAMHILL HISTORIC
DISTRICT, Roughly bounded by Taylor,
Morrison, 2nd Ave. (includes both sides),
and Willamette River, (7-30-76)

Portland, §7. JAMES LUTHERAN. CHURCH,
1315 SW. Park Ave., (5-21-75)

Portland. ST. JOHN'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH,
Foot of S.E. Spokane St., (12-27-74) —

Portland. ST. PATRICK'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH AND RECTOR )
1635 N.W. 19th Ave., (5-1-74)

Portland. U.S. CUSTOMHOUSE, 220 N.W.
8th Ave., (5-2-74)

Portland. WATZEK, AUBREY R., HOUSE,
1061 8.W. Skyline Blvd., (11-1-74)

Sauvie Island. BYBEE-HOWELL HOUSE, Off
Sauvie Island Rd., (11-5-74) HABs. .

. . multonomah county’

Portland. PORTLAND SKIDMOREIOLD
TOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT, Roughly
bounded by Harbor Dr., Everett, 3rd, and
Oak Sts., ( Fz-ﬁg“!S)

polk county

Salem. BRUNK, HARRISON, HOUSE, Brunk
Corner and OR 22, (5-6-75)

Salem. vicinity. PHILLIPS, JOHN, HOUSE,
NW of Salem on Spring Valley Rd., (3-15-
76)

Willamina vicinity. FORT YAMHILL SITE,
(7-27-71) G. .

Zena. SPRING VALLEY PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH,'SE of McCoy, (5-15-74)

sherman county

Grass Valley vicinityy. MACK CANYON
ARCHEOLOGICAL "SITE, 5-mi. NW of
Grass Valley, (8-22-75)

tillamook county
Manazanita vicinity. WENTZ, HARRY F., STU-
DIO/BUNGALOW, N of Manzanita off U.S.
101, (4-22-76)
- umatilla county
Weston, SAILING, ISHAM, HOUSE, Off OR
© 204, (1-1-76) G. ’
union county
Cove. ASCENSION EPISCOPAL CHURCH
AND RECTORY, Church St., (12-3-74)

wasco county

~The Dalles. FORT DALLES SURGEON'S

7QUARTERS, 15th and Garrison Sts., (9-10-
1)G.

Dalles. ST. PETER'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, 3rd and Lincoln Sts.,
(6-20-74) g

OF PORTLAND, 1200 S.W. Alder St., (12- The Dalles vicinity. FIVEMILE RAPIDS SITE,

19-74)

(12-19-74)
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washington county

Forest Grove. SMITH, ALVIN T., HQUSE, §S.
Elm St., (11-8-74) HABS. R

Forest Grove. TUALATIN ACADEMY (OLD
COLLEGE HALL), Pacific University cam-
nus, (2-12-74) HABS.

Hillsboro. OLD SCOTCH CHURCH, Scotch
Church Rd., (11-5-74)

Tuaiatin, SWEEK, JOHN, HOUSE, 18815
S.W. Boones Ferry Rd., (11-8-74)

West Union. WEST UNION BAPTIST
CHURCH, W, Union Rd., (7-10-74) HABS.

" yamhill county

D?ﬂ n. SMITH, ANDREW, HOUSE, 306 5th

t., (6-23-76)

Dayton vicinity. COOK, AMOS, HOUSE, NW
of Dayton on OR 233, (12-31-74) HaBS.

Dayton vicinity, FLETCHER, FRANCIS,

OUSE, W of Dayton off OR 18, (10-29-

75) HABS. -

Dundee. HAGEY, LEVI, HOUSE, Off U.S. 99,
(12-19-74) HABS.

Newberp. MINTHORN, DR. HENRY J.,
HOUSE (HERBERT HOOVER HOUSE),
115 S. River St., (10-29-75)

" PENNSYLVANIA

adams county
Fairfield. FAIRFIELD INN, Main St., (4-2-

73) HABS.

Gettasbu;g. ADAMS COUNTY
COURTHOUSE, Baltimore and W. Middle
Sts., (10-1-74)

Gettysburg, DOBBIN HOUSE, 89 Steinwehr
Ave., (3-26-73)

Gett;sburg. GETTYSBURG  NATIONAL
MILITARY PARK, (10-15-66) HABS.

Gettysburg. LUTHERAN THEOLOGICAL
SEMINARY-OLD DORM, Seminary Ridge,
Lutheran Theological Seminary campus, (5-
3-74) nass.

Gettysburg. PENNSYLVANIA HALL, GET-
TYSBURG COLLEGE, Gettysburg College
campus, (3-16-72) HABS.

Gettysburg. SHEADS HOUSE, 331 Buford
Ave., (12-8-76)

Gettysburg and vicinity. GETTYSBURG BAT-
TLEFIELD HISTORIC DISTRICT, Town of
Gettysburg and its environs, (3-19-75)

Geu‘ysburz vicini;gv. EISENHOWER NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, SW edge of Get-
tysburg National Militarni’ark. (11-27-67)

Hanover vicinity. CONEWAGO CHAPEL, 3
mi. NW of Hanover, (1-29-75)

Hunterstown. GREAT CONEWAGO
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, Church Rd.,

New Oxford. JOHN'S BURNT MILL
BRIDGE, SW of New Oxford, over South
Branch of Conewago Creek, (12-16-74)

allegheny county

Bethel. vicinity. MILLER, JAMES, HOUSE, E
of Bethel on Manse Dr., (1-17-75)

Braddock. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
BRADDOCK, 419 Library St., (6-19-73)

Churchill. BEULAH PRESBYTERIAN
gf%!)ﬂ(?ﬂ. Beulah and McCready Rds., (11-

- L]

Bdgeworth. SHIELDS, DAVID, HOUSE
(NEWINGTON), Shiclds Lane, ( 10-29-75)
Heidelberg vicinity. NEVILLE HOUSE, S of

Heidelberg on PA 50, (2-5-74) G.

Natrona Heights vicinity, BURTNER STONE
HOUSE, of Natrona Heights on Burtner
Rd., (1-13-72)

Oakdale vicinity,. WALKER-EWING LOG
HOUSE, NE “of Oakdale on Noblestown
Rd., (1-30-76) .

NOTICES

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY COUNTY
COURTHOUSE AND JAIL, 436 Grant St.,
(3-7-73) NHL; HABS.

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY POST OFFICE
(OLD NORTH POST OFFICE), Allegheny
Center, (7-27-71) RABS; G.

Pittsburgh. BUTLER STREET GATEHOUSE,
4734 Butler St., (7-30-74)

Pittsburgh. BYERS-LYONS HOUSE, 901
Ridge Ave., (1 1-19-74)

Pittsburgh. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
ALLEGHENY. Allegheny Center, (11-1-74)

Pittsburgh. CATHEDRAL OF LEARNING,
Forbes Ave. and Bigelow Blvd., (1 1-3-75)

Pittsburgh. DOLLAR SAVINGS BANK, 4th
Ave. and Smithfield St., (7-14-76)

Pittsburgh. DUQUESNE INCLINE, 1220
Grandview Ave., (3-4-75)

Pittsburgh. EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL
g.‘HU CH, North and Allegheny Aves., (5-

-74)

Pittsburgh. EVERGREEN HAMLET, Ever-
green Hamlet Rd., (9-17-74)

Pittsburgh. FORKS OF THE OHI0, Point
Park. (10-15-66) NHL.

Pittsburgh. GARDNER-BAILEY HOUSE, 124
W. Swissvale Ave., (10-1-74)

Pittsburgh. HEATHSIDE COTTAGE, 416
Catoma St., (12-30-74)

Pittsburgh. HIGHLAND TOWERS APART-
MENTS. 340 S. Highland Ave., (9-28-76)
Pittsburgh. MAIN BUILDING, U.S. BUREAU
OF MINES, 4800 Forbes Ave., (5-24-74)
Pittsburgh. MANCHESTER HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Irregular pattern contained with
Faulsey, Chateau, Franklin, and Bidwell

Sts., (9-18-75)

Pittsburgh. MEXICAN  WAR STREETS
HISTORIC DISTRICT, Irregular pattern
between Brighton and Arch Sts. and
between O'Hern and West Park, (5-28-75)

Piltshur%h. OLD HEIDELBERG APART-
ME;U S, Braddock Ave. at Waverly St., (5-
4-76)

Pittsburgh. PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD
STATION, 1101 Liberty Ave., (4-22-76)

Pittsburgh.  PHIPPS CONSERVATORY,
Schenley Park, (11-13-76) ;

Pittsburgh. PITTSBURGH & LAKE ERIE
RAILROAD STATION, Smithfield St. at
Carson St., (1-11-74) HaBs.

Pittsburgh. ROTUNDA OF THE PENNSYL-
VANIA RAILROAD STATION, 1100
Liberty Ave. at Grant St., (4-11-73) Hass.

Pittshurgh. SHADYSIDE PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, Amberson Ave. and Westminster
PL, (4-3-75)

Pittsburgh. SINGER, JOHN F., HOUSE, 1318
Singer PL, (11-13-74)

Pittsburgh. SMITHFIELD STREET BRIDGE,
Smithfield St. at the Monongahela River, (3-
21-74) NHL.

Pittsburgh. SNYDER, WILLIAM PENN,
HOU.%E. 852 Ridge Ave., (5-3-76)

Pittsburgh. SOLDIERS AND SAILORS
MEMORIAL HALL, 5th Ave. at Bigelow
Blvd., (12-30-74)

Pitisburgh. SOUTH SIDE MARKET BUILD-
ING, 12th and Bingham Sts., (10-14-76)

Pittsburgh. ST. JOHN BAPTIST'S UKRANIAN

CATHOLIC CHURCH, 109 S. Carson St..*

(10-29-74)

Pittsburgh. ST. STANISLAUS =~ KOSTKA
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, 21st and
Smallman Sts., (9-14-72)

Pittsburgh. UNION TRUST BUILDING, 435
Grant St., (1-21-74)

Pittsburgh (Mount Washington). MONON-

GAHELA INCLINE, Grandview Ave. at

Wyoming Ave., (6-25-74)

6311

PENNSYLVANIA

Pittsburgh vicinity, FULTON LOG HOUSE,
NW of 'Pittsburgh on Clifton-Bridgeville Rd
off PA 65, (12-6-75)

Springdale, CARSON, RACHEL, HOUSE, 613
Marion Ave., (10-22-76)

armstrong county

Dayton. MARSHALL, THOMAS. HOUSE,
State St., (4-22-76)

beaver couniy

BEGINNING POINT OF THE U.S. PUBLIC
LAND SURVEY, Reference—see Columbia
County, OH

Ambridge vicinity. OLD ECONOMY, NE of
Pittsburgh on PA 65, (10-15-66) NHL.

Beaver. FORT MCINTOSH SITE, River Rd.,
(4-24-75)

Beaver. QUAY, MATTHEW ., HOUSE, (5-
15-75) NHL.

Darlington. GREERSBURG ACADEMY, Mar-
ket St., (2-24-75)
Freedom. VICARY, CAPT. WILLIAM,

HOUSE, 1251 4th St., (11-8-74)

Harmony. LEGIONVILLE, Between Duss

Ave. and PA 65, (3-27-75)

bedford county
Bedford. ESPY HOUSE, 123 Pitt St., (11-19-
74)

berks county

Bally vicinity. CHRIS TMAN,  PHILIP,
HOUSE, | mi. SE of Bally at the
Berks/Montgomery County line, ( 3-7-73)

Birdsboro  vicinity. BOONE, DANIEL,
HOMESTEAD SITE AND BERTOLET
CABIN, 2 mi. N of Birdsboro, (3-24-72)

Centerport  vicinity. BELLMAN'S UNION
CHURCH, SW of Centerport off Rte. 726,
(12-4-13)

Douglassville. OLD SWEDE 'S HOUSE, Old
Philadelphia Pike, ( 1-21-74) HABS.

Douglassville. WHITE HORSE TAVERN, 509
Old Philadelphia Pike, (4-2 1-75)

Kutztown vicinity. HOTTENSTEIN MAN-
SION, 2 mi. E of Kutztown on U.S. 222, (6-
22-72)

Lobachsville vicinity. KEIM HOMESTEAD, W
of Lobachsville, (5-1-74) HABS.

Morgantown vicinity. HOPEWELL VILLAGE
NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE, 10 mi. NE of
Morgantown off Pennsylvania Tpke., (10-
15-66) HABS.

Pleasant Valley. GRUBER WAGON WORKS,
SE of Mount Pleasant on PA 183, (6-2-72)
HAER. *

Reading. ASKEW BRIDGE, N. 6th St. near
Woodward St., (3-1-73) HABS.

Reading. PAGODA, Mount Penn, at jct. of Du-
ryea Dr. and Skyline Blvd,, (11-7-72) G.

Reading. TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH,
6th and Washington Sts., (6-7-76)

Topton vicinity. SALLY ANN FURNACE

OMPLEX, g of Topton, (8-17-76)

Womelsdorf vicinity. WEISER, CONRAD,
HOUSE, 2 mi. E of Womelsdorf, (10-15-66)
NHL. :

Yellow House vicinity. FISHER, HENRY,
HOUSE, About 1.25 mi. N of Yellow House
on PA 662, (6-4-73)

blair county

Altoona. BAKER MANSION, 3500 Baker
Blvd., (6-5-75)

Altoona. DUDLEY, CHARLES B., HOUSE,
802 Lexington Ave., (5-11-76) NHL.

Altoona. MISHLER THEATRE, 1208 12th
Ave., (4-11-73)

Altoona vicinity. HORSESHOE CURVE, 5 mi.
W of Altoona on PA 193, (11-13-66) NHL.
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Btaten Island, U.S. Cosst Quard Base, St.
George. .
Saratoga County

Saratoga Springs, Saratoga Springs Historic
District. L

Saratoga Springs, Yaddo House and Gardens,
Saratoga Springs Historle District.

Schuylerville, Archeological Site, Schuyler-
ville Water Pollution Control Facility.

Schoharie County

Breakabeen, Breakabeen Historic District, be-
tween village of North Blenheim and
Breakabeen.

Staten Island

Tottenville, Ward’s Point, Oakwood Beach
Project
Suffolk County

Janesport vicinity, East End Site.

Janesport vicinity, Hallock’s Pond Site.

New York, Fire Island 'Light Station, U.S.
Coast Guard Station.

New York, Little Gull Island Light Station,
off North Point of Orient Point, Long
Island.

New York, Plum Island Light Station, off
Orlent Point, Long Island.

New York, Race Rock Light Station, 8. of
Fishers Island, 10 mi. N. of Orient Point.

Worthville Historic District, houses along
Sound Ave.
! Ulster County.

Kingston vicinity, Esopus Meadows
Station, middle of Hudson River,

New York, Rondout North Dike Light, center
of Hudson River at Jct. of Rondout Creek
and Hudson River,

New York, Saugerties Light Station, Hudson
River.

Light

Washington County
Greenwich, Palmer Mill (Old Mill), MiI &t.
Westchester County

Port Washington vicinity, Ezecution Rocks
Light Station, lower SW portion of Long
Island Sound. :

Yonkers, Women’s Institute Building. .

Yorktown, Yorktown Railroad Station.

NORTH CAROLINA
Alamance County

Burlington, Clapp’'s Mill and Dam Site. (also
in Gullford County).

Burlington, Faust Mill (slso in Guilford
County).

Burlington, Low House (also in Guilford
County).

Burlington, - Southern Railway Passenger
Depot, NE corner Main and Webb Sts,

Brunswick County
Southport, Fort Johnston, Moore St.
e Caswell County

Aroheological Sites 08-13, County Line Creek
Watershed Project (also in Rockingham
County).

Womack’s Mill, in County Creek Watershed
Project (also In Rockingham County).

Cleveland County

Archeologioal Resources in Second Brood
River Watershed Profect (also in Ruther-
ford County).

Ou'mb'ertand County

Fayetteville, Veterans Administration Hos-
pital Oonfederate Breastworks, 23 Ramsey

Dare County

Buxton, Cape Hatteras Light, Cape Hatteras
National Seashore.

NOTICES

Hyde County
Ocracoke, Ocracoke Lighthouse.

NORTH DAKOTA
Burleigh County
Bismarck, Fort Lincoln Site.

OHIO
Adams County

Wrightsville vicinity, Grimes Site (33 AD 39),
Killen Electrle Generating Station.

Wrightsville vleinity, Killen Bridge Site, (33
AD 36), Killen Electric Generating Station.,

Ashtabula County

Astabula, West Fijth Street Bridge, over
Astabula River.

Clermont County .

Neville vicinity, Maynard House, 2 mi. E of
Nevllle off U.S, 52.

Crawford County

Calvary Reformed Church, First United
Methodist Church, Crestline Shunk Mu-
seum.

Darke County

DAR-S.R~571-0.00.
Montgomery County

Columbdia Bridge Works.
Lower Cratis Road Bridge.

Pickaway County

Willlamsport vicinity, The Shack (Daugh-
erty, Harry, House), 5.6 mi. NW of Wil-
llamsport.

Richland County

Mansfield, Ritter, William, House, 181 8.
Main, )

Seneca County
Tiffin, Old U.S. Post Office, 215 S. Wasihngton
8t.

Summit County
United Way Building, Perkins St.

Warren County .
Corwin, Shaffer Mound, S of New Burlington
Rd.

Harveysburg, E. L. Anderlee Mound, S of New
Burlington Rd. in Caesar Creek Lake
Project.

Wayne County

Wooster, Thorne House, 1676 Beall Ave.

OKLAHOMA
Atoka County

Estep Shelter, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed.
Graham Site, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed.

Comanche County

Fort Sill, Blockhouse on Signal Mountain
off Mackenzle Hill Rd.

Fort 8ill, Camp Comanche Site, E range on
Oache Creek.
Fort 8111, Chiefs Xnoll, Post Oemetery, N of

Haskell County

Keota vicinity, Otter Creek Archeological
Site, SW of Keota.

Kay County

Newkirk vicinlty, Bryson Archeological Site,
NE of Newkirk.

OREGON

Baker County

Baker vicinity, Virtue Flat Mining District,
10 mi. E ot Baker off Hwy. 8g.
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Columbia County

Scappose vicinity, Portland and Southwest-
ern Railroad Tunnel, 13 mi. NW of Scap-~
pose.

Coos County

Charleston, Cape Arago Light Station.
Curry County
Port Orford, Cape Blanco Light Station.
Douglas County
Winchester Bay, Umpqua River Lighthouse.
Gilliam County

Arlington vieinity, Four Mile Canyon Ares
{Oregon Trail), 10 ml. SE of Arlington.
Crum Gristmill, Ghost Camp Reservolr area.
Old Wagon Road, Ghost Camp Reservoir area.

Olex School, Ghost Camp Reservoir Area.
Steel Truss Bridge, Ghost Camp Reservolr
area

Klamath County

Crater Lake National Park, Crater Lake
Lodge.
Lane County

Roosevalt Beach, Heceta Head Ltghthousc;
Roosevelt Beach, Heceta Head Light Station.

Lincoln County
Agate Beach, Yakuina Head Lighthouse.
Tillamook County
Tillamook, Cape Meares Lighthouse.
Wasco County

Memaloose Island, River Mile 177.5 In Colum-
bia River.

Wheeler County
Antone, Antone Mining Town, Barite 190]1-
1908.
PENNSYLVANIA
Adams County

Gettysburg, 'Barlow's Knoll, adjacent to
Gettysburg Natlonal Military Park.

Kuhn's Fording Bridge, spans Conewago
Creek.

Allegheny County

Bruceton, Ezperimental Mine, US. Bureau
of Mines, off Cochran Mill Rd.

MecJunkin Site, New Texas Rd.

Berks County

Mt. Pleasant, Berger-Stout Log House, near
Jct. of Church Rd. and Tulephocken Creek,

Mt. Pleasant, Conrad’s Warehouse, near Jet.
of Rte. 183 and Powder Mill Rd.

Mt. Pleasant, Heck-Stamm-Unger Farmstead,
Gruber Rd.

Mt. Pleasant, Miller's House, jet. of Rte. 183
and Powder Mill Rd.

Mt. Pleasant, O’Boids-Billman Hotel and
‘Store, Gruber Rd. and Rte. 183,
M¢t. Pleasant, Pleasant Valley Roller Mill,
Gruber Rd. '
Mt. Pleasant, Reber's Residence and Barn, on
Tulephocken Creek.
Mt. Pleasant. Union Canal, Blue Marsh Lake
Project area. -
Butler County
Butler, Bonnie Brook Archeological Site.
Chester County -
Charlestown, Nesspor House (Thomas Davis
House), State Rd.
Charlestown, Pickering Creek Ice Dam, State
Rd.

Lock Aerie.

Nature Center of Charieston, State Rd.
Charleston township.
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Cultural Resources In Oregon

To date, some 70% of the State of Oregon has been surveyed by
historians to identify historic sites and buildings important to Ore-
gon's past. At the same time, only some three percent of the state
has been surveyed by archeologists. The results of these cultural
resource surveys indicate that Oregon contains some 2,500 historic
sites worthy of placement on the Statewide Inventory and perhaps
some 120,000 archeological sites, for a density of about 1.3 cultural
sites per square mile.

The large difference between numbers of historic and archeologic
sites is merely a reflection of the fact that Indians have lived here
for some 20,000 years while Euro-Americans have been in Oregon only
about 173 years. The large gap between seventy percent and three
percent in completeness of surveys is due to several factors: 1)
archeological sites are "buried" to a greater degree and therefore
more difficult to locate 2) historians have written records to
utilize, often telling them where to look 3) the Indian societies
were pre-literate and most of their oral traditions telling of old
village site locations were never recorded by early settiers.

Since the year of 1906 the federal government has passed several
laws and executive orders in order to try and preserve the cultural
remains of both Indian and early Euro-American history. The govern-
ment realized that the native cultures had been largely destroyed and
their cultural remains were likewise disappearing under the shovel
of "pot-hunters", the construction of towns, and the activities of
road builders, loggers, miners and others.

Each archeologic site is 1ike a book of which only one copy exists.
Properly excavated and analyzed, a site can tell who lived there, when
they 1ived there, how large the group was, what the people ate, the
climate at the time, the type of social organization the group prac-
ticed, average life spans, religious practices and even some of the
diseases they suffered from. If this site is destroyed, either through
the purposeful digging of relic hunters or through the accidental
activities of house, road, sewer line, water line, or other developers,
then the book, which is public property has been burned.
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Abiqua Trail, Marion, Clackamas, Umatilla, Morrow, Gilliam and Sherman Counties
H

Prehistory-Anthropology.

Wasco

&

Alder Creek Indian Campsite, Qity of the Dalles. Watershed , (T. 15, R., 11 E., NW

Sec. 30), The Dalles vicinity, Prehistory: Anthropology-.

Wasco

Antelope, 1860s, Transporgation_and Communication.

Wasco

Balch Hotel, Dufur, 1907, Architecture: Comme:cial; Commerce and Industry

__Wasco

Clackamas and Hood River Counties, 1846, Oregon

Barlow Road, Mt. Hood vicinity,

Trail Migration.

Wasco

Barlow Road Junction (The Dalles), S3, T1N, R13E, (3rd and Washington Sts.),

The Dalles, 1845 and later. Oregon Trail.



Barlow Toll Gate (Eastern), S35, T4S, R11lE, 11 miles west of Tygh Valley,

1846-1852. Oregon Trail.

Wasco

Bennett (Judge A.S.) House, West 8th Street, The Dalles, 1899, Architecture: Queen Anne

Hasr'n

Celilo Canal, Celilo vicinity, 1915, Transportation.and Communication.

Waseo

Celilo.Converter Station, The Dalles vicinity, 1970, Commerce and Industry; Transportatior

and -Communication

Wasco

Celilo Falle, The Dalles vicinity, Prehistory: Ant?rogology.

_Wasco

Celilo Portage Railroad Site,

Th
e Dalles vicinity, 1863, Transportation and Communicatioﬁ

Wasco

Chenoweth Creek (mouth), S28, T2N, R13E, The Dalles vicinity, 1850 and later

Oregon Trail.



Commercial Building (Bonney Saddles), Union Street, The Dalles, 1876, Architecture:

Wasco

Crow Creek Indian Camp Site, Cjty of the Dalles Watershed (T. 15, R. 1l E., NW % Nwx,
R

Section 24), The Dalles vicinity, Prehistory: Anthropology.

Wasco

____Deschutes River Bridge, State Highway 216, 7.7 miles east of Tygh Valley, 1915.

Transportation.

Wasco

Dufur, ca. 1872, Agriculture, Transportation and Communication.

Wasco

"fnd of Oregon Trail" Monument, 8th and Union Sts., S83, TIN, R13E, The

Dalles, 1906. Oregon Trail.

Wasco

Female Seminary Building, The Dalles, ca. 1864, Architecture: Italianate, Education




Waseo

First Wasco County Courthouse, Lewis and Clark Plaza, The Dalles, 1858, Political and

\

Military Affairs after 1864

Wasco

Fivemile Rapids Site, The Dalles, 9,000 B.C. to AD 1820, Prehistory-Anthropology

Hasco

Fort Dalles Surgeon's Quarters, The Dalles, 1857, Military-and Indian Affairs

Wasco

Fort Rock Campsite , The Dalles, 1806, Lewis and Clark Expedition

Wagco—

Granada Theatre, Second Street, The Dalles, Architecture: Traditiona%} Travel and Recre-

ation.

Wasco

Indian Shaker Church, The Dalles Vicinity, 1896, Religious Movement




wasco

Johnstone Building, Main Street, Dufur, ca. 1900, Architecture: Commercial;

Commerce and Industry.

Wasco

Klinger's Camp, S3, T4S, RIE, 4 miles east of Barlow Pass, 1845-1846.

Oregon Trall; Transportation and Communication.

Wasco

Lolo Pass Trail, The Dalles to Sandy vicinity, Hood River and Clackamas Counties,

.

Transportation and Communication, Prehistory-Anthropology.

Wasco

Masonic Building, (A.F. and A.M.) Main Street, Dufur, 1908, Architecture: Commerical

Wasco

Meek Cutoff, Malheur, Harney, Deschutes, Lake, Jefferson, Crook Counties, 1845,

Transportation and Communication.

Wasco

Memaloose Island, Mosier vicinity, Prehistory-Anthropology.




Wasco

Moody (Zepnas Ferry, Gov.) Houser 10th Street, The Dalles, 1860s, Political and

Military Affairs after 1864.

Wasco

Nathan Olney's Store Site, Union St. at E. lst, §3, TIN, R13E, The Dalles,

1847-1850. Oregon Trail.

Wasco

o . 01d Columbia River Highway Bridge, 5.5 miles south of Mosier on old U.S.

Highway 30, 192T. Transportation.

Wasco

Oregon Trail, Malheur, Baker, Umatilla, Morrow, Sherman, Clackamas, Multnomah, ziuﬂQﬂ¢n

-

A

Hoodfiver Counties, 1843-1857, Oregon Trail Migration.

Wasco

12

b tion and
Oregon Trunk Railroad, Jefferson, Deschutes and Klamath Counties,d?ransporta o]

Wasco

e

: 80N, 1908-1922.
Ortley. 10 miles N.W. of $he Dalles near Rowena, off Interstate 80N,

~ “Agriculture. S




Wasco

Petroglyph, The Dalles vicinity (T. 15, R. 11 E., NW %, NW %, Section 5) City of the

.

Dalles Watershed, Prehistory: Anthropology.

Wag

Pulpit Rock, The Dalles, 1834, Missionary Frontier.

Wasco

1]
St. Peter s Roman Catholic Church, S.W. corner of Third“andaLincoln,nThe—Dalles,-1898
Bk 3

Architecture: Gothic Revival., . S

—Waseo
Second Wasco_County Courthouse, .103 W.. 3rd Street,_ThemDalles,.1884,,Political,and,Milltarj

. Affairs after 1864;_Architecturé;_Renaisaancefkeyival

Wagco

”-Seufert Cannery, The Dalles, 1886, Commerce and Industry

Wasco

1870, Transportation and Communication, Commerce and Industry

Shaniko, ca.



; Wasco

Shaniko Hotel, Shaniko, ca. 1900, Architecture: Commercial, Commerce and Industry

A

Wasco

Sherar's Bridge, Tygh Valley vicinity, 1868, Prehistory: Anthropology; Transportation and

Communication; Travel and Recreation;

Wasco

The Dalles - Canyon CityVWagon Road, 1864, Transportation and Communication

Wasco

The Dalles City Hall, 313 Court Street, The Dalles, 1909, Architecture: Traditional;

Political and Military Affairs

Wasco

The Dalles-Sandy River Trail, South bank Columbia River, Howd=R1IGéi—and

Multnsoaht Counedes, 1800's, Transportation and Communication.

Wasco

Tygh Valley, 1892, Agriculture, Transportation and Communication.



Wasco

Tygh Valley Grade, S9, T4S, R13E, Tygh Valley vicinity, n.d. Oregon Trail.

Wasco

“Tygh Valley Rock Bridge", off State Highway-216,1.7 miles—east—of Tygh Valley
-

~ 1915, Transportation.

U.S. Mint, E. 3rd Street, The Dalles, 1868, Political and Military affairs after 1864.

Waldron Store, lst Street, The Dalles, 1857, Commerce and Industy; Architecture:

. Commexcial - S

Wasco

Warm Springs Indian Reservation, Jefferson County, 1855, Military and Indian Affairs.

_Wasco

"Wascopam,' Methodist Mission Site, (Fort Lee), The Dalles, 1838-1847, Military and

Indian Affaris; Missionary Frontier



WS-1 Big Eddy, WS-1 lies ca. 5 miles east of The Dalles on the south bank of

Wasco

the Columbia River and at the west end of Fivemile Rapids, excavated in

1952, 1953 and 1956. Aboriginal Prehistory.

Wasco

-

White River Power Plant, S12, T3S, R13E, Four Miles East of Tygh Valley, 1901,

Development of Conservation and Natural Resources.




SIAIL UF UREGON INVENTORY
P HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
' - WOL S State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme 3 e -

Name

(Common) Anderson (Lewis) Granary
(Historic) (same)

Address W. 16th at Garrison streets

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner City of The Dalles

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use granary

Date of Construction c. 1890's

R T —— S e e e e e e o e o=

W 76 nd statement of historical significance:

The Lewis Anderson granary is a rectangular, wood building constructed of hewn logs
which are notched and joined on the corners. It has a gable roof and a smali diamond
window above the door for lighting. The bui 1ding was resited in The Dales in 1973-74.
The structure originally stood on the Anderson farm at Pleasant Ridge in Wasco
County.

Lewis Anderson was born in Sweden on February 13, 1859. He settled in Wasco County

about 1885 and later erected a complex of buildings on his farm at Pleasant Ridge.
For additional biographical information see file sheet on the Lewis Anderson house.

Recorded by_Stephen Dow Beckham pate 7 July 1976Soyrces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Anderson, pDale. The History and Preservation of
N the Lewis Anderson Homestead. 0xon Hill,

Please enclose map Township_| S Range \3 W Section 4 ~ Md.: ZThe Author/, 197k,
(over)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wasco

Theme N7 F )
Name

(Common ) A.0.U.W. Lodge Hall
(Historic) (same)

Address Main Street

Antelope, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use Lodge Hall; Commercial

Date of Construction 1893

*hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The A.0.U.W. Lodge Hall stands on the west side of Highway 218 in Antelope, Oregon. This
two story, wood frame building has a gable roof, false front, shiplap exterior, and has
one-over-one, double hung sash windows. The front bears the date "1893" and the letters
"A.0.U.W." and the symbol of this lodge. The main entry is in the center of the front
elevation and is flanked by display windows. The building is in good condition and is
used as an antique shop.

Antelope Lodge No. 44 of the A.0.U.W. was one of six fraternal lodges in this town in
1905. The building is the last standing in the community that is associated with

such activity.
This may likely be the only A.0.U.W. Hall standing in Oregon.

--------------------
- e L Y Uy Ry S R e E R R il ol it il e g

Recorded by <tephen Dow Beckham Date 1 Sept. 1976

For _Oregon_State Historic Preservati%ETOffice Sources Consulted:

N
Please enclose map Township ¥ (O 17 W Section & An Illustrated History of Central Oregon.
‘ Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical Pub~-

lishing Co., 1905, p. 169.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme -, 10 A

Name

(Common) Ander con (Lewis) House
(Historic) (same)

Address W. 16th at Garrison streets

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner City of The Nalles Museum Comple

(Address) The Dalies, Oregon
Original Use House -
Date of Construction 1895

.._....._--.-—.--.-——_-—-.—--......-.._..-....-—...._.....-..-—_-——-.—-...-..._._-...._._—_-_-.._

statement of historical significance:

The Lewis Anderson house originally stood at Pleasant Ridge and was resited in 1975 to
its present location in The Dalles. The building is a one and one-half story, wood
structure made of hewn logs which are notched and joined at the curners. The house

has a shingle, gable roof and a half-round window for attic lighting in the gable
ends. The windows are four -over -four, double hung sash.

This house was built in 1895, The longer logs were hauled about four miles to the
farm site. Construction was carried out by Abe Pearson, Pearson's son, and Lewis
Anderson. Dale Anderson wrote: "'Logs were hewn to rough shape -and pulled up skids
via block and tackle. A log would be placed in position and a gage was used on each
side to mark the upper lege It would be turned and hewed down to the mark. They

into which pegs were hammered with a wooden maul. Corners were pecged and fir pegs

were spaced along the walls.'" Anderson continued: '"When the gable ends were finjshed
big logs were placed lengthwise to support the roof., Rafter of fir poles were added

and slab sheeting. The roof was made of 22 inch split shakes, lapped 8 inches to
provide four layers and also ship lapped so that in effect 7 to 8 thicknesses were pro-
vided when done, These were nailed down with square nails.'

Lewis Anderson was born in Sweden on February 13, 1859. At the age of 14 Anderson was

sent to sea. Returning to Sweden in 1879 he found that a sister was going to emigrate

to the Uni ted States. Anderson joined the party. In 1878 he married Carrie Jackobson. (over)
Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  Date7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Anderson, Dale L. The History and Preservation of
(1)) E the Lewis Anderson Homestead, Oxon Hill,

Please enclose map Township L_S Range (3 W Sectiony  Md.: [The Author/, 197L,
(over)




Sources:

Davis, C. Gilman. ""The Lewis Anderson Homestead.'' Thomas Vaughan and

Virginia G. Ferriday, eds. Space, Style, and Strcture. Portland,
Ore.: Oregon Historical Society, 197%, vol. 1, 255-60, photos.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wasco

Theme

Name

(Common ) Antelope Community Church
(Historic) Methodist Episcopal Church
Address n.e. corner Unign & College

Antelope, Oreqon

Present Owner Antelope Community Church
Address Antelope, Oreqon

Original Use Chruch

Date of Construction 1897

..____..---—-.-_._.-.----._-..u.-_-._--—.-.—--.,._..-.--...--...-...._.......—-._-—-.—---...-..-._.._-—.-.—----....._

-nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Antelope Methodist Episcopal Church is a "T"-shape, wood frame building with a
gable roof. The structure, set on a stone foundation, has shiplap siding and lancet
window bays. The windows are four-over-four, double hung sash and have pediments on
the wood surrounds. A round window is Tocated in the gable end of the building. The
main entry is through the base of a Tow bell tower with an open belfry surmounted by

a steep, four-sided, hip roof. The date "1897" appears above the entry. This building
is in excellent condition and has been recently repainted.

The Methodist Episcopal Church erected this building in 1897. It is in a desgin or style
used by several similar fellowships of this denomination in Oregon in the late 19th century,
Three other examples of this church are located in Elkton, Drain, and near Oakland in

Douglas County. The Episcopal Church also once had a congregation in this community,

Recorded by _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date _1 Sept. 1976
For Oreqon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N An ITlustrated History of Central Oregon.

Please enclose wap Township _§ (O |71 Section § Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical Publish-
ing Co., 1905, p. 169.



About 1885 the Andersons came to the Pacific Northwest and at The Nalles
Lewis Anderson found employment with the 0. R. and N. railroad. Carrie
Anderson died July 18, 1922; Lewis Anderson died November 8, 1933.

The Anderson farm included a complex of buildings. Uf these structures
the house and granary (see file sheet) have been resited in The Dalles.

Sources:

Davis, C. Gilman. 'The Lewis Anderson Homestead.' Thomas Vaughan and
Virginia Guest Ferriday, eds. Space, Style and Structure. Portland,
Ore.: Oregon Historical Society, 197k, 'vol. 1, 255-60, photos.

-



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

N

Theme o

Name
(Common) Balch (Charles) Hotel

(Historic) Balch (Charles) Hotel

Address 210 Main Street

Dufur, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)
Original Use hotel
Date of Construction 1907

.-—-.---—-.---o-.—...-_—.-—--..—-......_..--..--_..-_-....—-._........-.--....._._,_._,__.____....,__

UL 76

.atement of historical significance:

The Balch Hotel is a three story brick building with rectangular shape. The
windows are one-over-one double hung sash set in segmental arches with brick
voussiors. The voussiors on the first and second story of the west (front)
elevation project from the face of the building. The front porch and balcony
of the second floor are supported by square wood columns.

Charles L. Balch was born in Wisconsin on April 21, 1860, a son of John A. and
Caroline (Stevenson) Balch. Educated in Oshkosh, Wisconsin, Balch emigrated
overland to Oregon in 1883 and settled in Wasco County. After farming, he be-
came a druggist in Dufur and a partner with A. J. Dufur in stock raising. Balch
married in 1889 to Lois Dufur, a daughter of Andrew J. Dufur. Balch's sister,
Elizabeth E., married A. K. Dufur.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 8 July 197650,_".ces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Friedman, Ralph. 'Let's Go", Oregon
Journal, May 18, 1973.

N (E)
Please enclose map Township_1¢$)Range 13 W Section 25

—— (over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTQRY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme T

Name

(Common) Assembly of God Church
(Historic) Christian Church
Address 805 Union Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present OQwner Assembly of God Church

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Church

Date of Construction

B e .

«nr tatement of historical significance:

The former Christian Church in The Dalles is located at the southwest corner of
West 7th and Union streets. It is a one story, wood frame building in the shape

of a Greek Cross with a steep gable roof. The bui 1ding has boxed eaves with
decorative brackets. The square bell tower has louvers in the belfry and possesses
a four-sided, bellcast roof. The exterior of the building is shiplap. The windows
are one-over-one, double hung sash. The window bay in the east (front) elevation

is made of stained glass. The building is shingled on the gable ends. It is set

on a basement and stone foundation covered with stucco or concrete.

The Illustrated History of Central Oregon,which reviews the history of the
foundation of churches in The Dalles, does not mention the ear ly background

of this fellowship. However, the volume does note: '"The Ladies' Aid Society

of the First Christian Chuch of The Dalles was organized October 1, 1892, under
the name of the Christian Church Ladies. It began with eight members and has

steadily increased in numerical strength."

Continue back if necessary

N O R D N L N R L 00 e S S S S8 S S W . S5 e = o . .

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Illustrated History of Central Oregon. Spokane,

ot

) Wash.: Western Historical Publishing
Please enclose map Township_1 S Range 13 W Section_3 Co., 1905, p. 15k,




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

W
* County e

Theme RN T

lame
‘Common) Bear Springs Camp Shelter

Historic) Bear Springs Camp Shelter

ddress Highway 216, Mt. Hood National
Forest

~esent Owner U.S. Forest Service, Dept. of
Agriculture
\ddress) Washington, D.C.

3
W 1
A M
oy
.
v 1k T gy
Hi N -
\

iginal Use Picnic Shelter

te of Construction

sorical significance:

This rectangular shelter, constructed of peeled logs, has a shingled
gable roof. Vertical logs fully enclose the south elevation and serve as
pillars to support the roof on the other three elevations. Logs set in a
diagonal decorate the gable ends. A large fireplace of dressed stone flanked
by two ovens is located in the south (rear) elevation. An owl, carved of
wocd, decorates the mantel of the fireplace.

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

N ©
Please enclose map Township_5 (O Range_|0 W Section 2?2



Sources: (Cont'd)

"Charles P. Balch." Illustrated History of Central Oregon. Spokane,
Wash.: Western Historical Publishing Co., 1905, pp. 233-234.

McNeal, Wm. H. History of Wasco Coutity, Oregon. /The Dalles, Ore.:
Mimeo, c. 1953/; copy at Oregon Historical Society, Portland,
Ore., p. 329.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme LR

Name

(Common) Bekins-Ralph's Transfer & Storage Cc
(Historic) U.S. Mint

Address 710 East Secona Street

The Dalles,_Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Mint

Date of Construction 186L4-ff.

.-_..-.__..---..------.—---...-..-—..--—-..—u...-_...--.---_..-.q.._...—

«wnr

1istorical significance:

The former U.S. Mint building in The palles is a one story, stone building with |
a flat roof. A large brick section completes the wall on the south elevation.

The windows are sixteen-over- ?, the bottom part of each window being covered

with a wood panel. The windows are set in semi-elliptical anches with s tone

voisseurs. The building has a basement and a large, one story conrete block

addition on the north elevation.

The dates for the construction of this bui 1ding vary considerably between 1864
and 1868. Joe.D. Thomison wrote in 1940 that the mint was completed in 1868 at

a cost of $110,000. He stated that in 1889 the bui 1ding was purchased by the
Diamond Milling Company.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Presegyvation Offiie Thomison, Joe D. '0id y.s. Mint at The Dalles,"

Oregon Historical Quarterly, vol. 41,
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13 Section3 72-73.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme

Name

(Common) 3eer ( ) House
(Historic) Ball ¢ ) House
Address 526 West Third ’lace

The nalles, Oreqon

Present Owner__Charles pMcCar thy

(Address) 526 W. 3rd Place, The Dalles, Ore.

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction

atement of historical significance:

The Ball house is a two story, wood frame dwelling in an "L" shapse. The building

has shiplap siding and a gable roof with a small hip on the north (front) elevation.
The south (rear) elevation has four -over-four, double hung sash windows; the
fenestration in the rest of the house is primarily two-over-two, double hung

sash windows with entablatures and shutters. The building has two brick chimneys;
one is old with a decorative band on the top. A small porch is located on the

one story ''"L'' on the north (front) elevation.

Mr. Jim Beer of The Dalles is the grandson of the Beer family and the great
grandson of the Ball family which once owned this house.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

Dow Beckham, 2 july 1976, The Jalles,

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffjce McCarthy, Mrs. Charles. Interview with Stephen
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13 E Section 4 Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme 5 O

7
Name
(Common) Bonney Saddle Shop
(Historic)
Address 205 Court Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Garth Bonney
1008 East 10th Street
(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use /Pesbably Medical-Drug Store/

Date of Construction 1876

e .
. ———

1istorical significance:

The Bonney Saddle Shop is located in a brick building which faces First Street
at the southwest corner of First and Court in The Dalles. The structure has

a cast iron facade on First Street on its north elevation. All of the window
and door bays in this elevation have been enclosed or filled-in and covered
with stucco. The cast iron work was made by the 'Golden State Iron Works,

San Francisco'' and the date 1876 appears on the facade. The medical symboi
appears at the top of each iron pilaster and would indicate that this building
was probably a doctor's office or drug store at the time of its construction.

Three window bays and a doorway now open on the east (side) elevation of the
building on Court Street. The exterior of the building has been covered with
stucco. The structure has a brick basement.

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 7 July 1976 5ources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice 'The Dalles Landmark List,'" MS Typescript,
N Planning Office, City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township ! S Range 13W Section 3 The Dalles, Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

&l County Wasco

(:j Theme L-D

Ié Name Bohn's Printing

5 (Common) Hudson's Insurance
(Historic) Gates (Col. N. H.) Hotel

Address n.e. corner E. 3rd & Union Streets

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner John Hudson

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Commericial

Date of Construction 1870

---_.......---.--....--....--.......---—-_....-._---—......_.—_————_---—....--—-.—»—-.-—_...

JUL 76

.tatement of historical significance:

The former Gates Hotel is a rectangular, two story brick building which faces
south on East Third Street in The Dalles. The bui 1ding, which has a flat roof,
has one-over-one, double hung sash windows set in semi-elliptical arches with
metal keystone decorations on the second floor. The first story has been altered
but possibly once had a cast iron facade.

In 1976 this building houses Bohn's Printing and Hudson's Insurance.
Col. N. H. Gates was a prominent businessman and poli tician living in The

Dalles in the nineteenth century. Gates was Speaker of the House of Representa-
tives in 1859. 1In 1871 and 1877-78 he served as mayor of The Dalles.

Recorded by_Stephen Dow Bekcham pate7 July 1976 sgurces Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Krier, Malcolm and Jean. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 2 ju)y 1976, The Dalles, Ore.

Please enclose map Township 1S Range 13 W Section 3 (over)




SEATE Ur UREGUN INVEN | URY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme A

Name Burlington-Northern/Union Pacific
(Common) Railroad Depot

(Historic) Oregon Trunk Railroad Depot 2

Address Maupin, Oregon

Present Owner Burlington-Northern Raiilroad

(Address)

Original Use train depot

Date of Construction Prior to 1916

——-----—._...-._._......_._......_--——--——_.....-..._......._——_——.--_...,_-.--._._-...-._-_..

tatement of historical significance:

The Burlington-Northern/Union Pacific Depot 1is a one story, rectangular wood frame
building with hip roof. The exterior is shiplap siding, except for a band of vertical
milled boards around the base of the building. The eaves are enclosed. The windows
are irregular and include four-over-four double hung sash, one-over-four double hung
sash and casement windows. There are two brick chimneys. The depot includes a freight
area and quarters for the agent.

This depot was constructed by James J. Hill of the Great Nor thern Railroad who in 1909
began construction of the Cregon Trunk Railway through the canyon of the Deschutes
River. The depot at Maupin was probably erected about 1910. F.r a time Edward H.
Harriman's Deschutes Railroad also had a depot in Maupin.

Recorded byStephen Dow Beckham  pate5 July 1976 Soyrces Consulted:

Culp, Edwin. Stations West: The Story of Oregon
Railways. Caldwell, Idaho: Caxton Print-

N ) ers, 1972, pp. 123-127, photos.
Please enclose map Township_H (Range \ W Section 32 P

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office




’ STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY

' -f HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme lC-A
Name

(Common)  Brookhouse (John) House

(Historic)

Address 216 W. Fourth St.

The Dalles, Ore.

Present Owner

(Address)
Original Use residence
Date of Construction c. 1880

M A S e -

tatement of historical significance:

The Brookhouse house is a one story wood frame building with elements of
Classical Revival style. It has low gable roof with frieze boards at the
eaves. The exterior is clapboard siding. The windows are six-over—-six
double hung sash.

John Brookhouse was a son of Richard and Ann (Clark) Brookhouse. Both of
his parents were born in Ireland. His father came to Oregon in 1860 and
married at The Dalles. The Brookhouse family lived for some years at Tygh
Ridge and later on Tenmile Creek. John Brookhouse, a farmer, and his wife
Mamie, resided in this house in 1938 when they were quite aged.

Continue back if necessary

P L D L M N D U SN U U U AN S S R G G e A e S S D 4 S A e . =

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  Date 6 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Lundell, Gary. Interview with Stephen
Qu_‘_“““__]%y_ Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township ! S Range 13 W Section 3 Oregon.

(over)



Y T —— SIATL UF UREQUN INVENTORY

. HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme 3,00 A

Name

(Common ) ""Chinese Building'

(Historic)

Address 210 First Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner John McCloskey

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Store & Residence

Date of Construction

~-\._-—_---.-—.---...--...-.—--.-.-...-.._-._._.——..._---._...--..—-_....._.._......____._.,_._..,_

tatement of historical significance:

The ''Chinese Building'' on First Street in The Dalles is a nineteenth century
structure which was used as a store and residence by its proprietors. This

two story, brick building faces north on First Street and faces the railroad
tracks. The building has three arch bays on its front elevation and a small false
front. The first floor (or basement level since filling along First Street)

is surrounded by parking lot in 1976. The building opens onto what was probably
the original second floor.

Recorded by Stephen pow Beckham pate 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Krier, Malcom and Jean. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976, The Dalles,

()
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13(%P5ection 3 Ore.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme -7

Name

(Common) Celilo Falls Landmark

(Historic) (same)

Address Celilo Falls Park

pear The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

(Address) Washington, 0.C,

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction

.--.....--—----—-.---.--.___......-..——.—-—-—-——---.—.--.-...-....-.-_......—..._.__----—--

The Celilo Falls Landmark is a bronze plaque mounted on a boulder which stands
in the Celilo Falls Park on the north side of Interstate 80N east of The Dalles,
Oregon. The plaque has a bas-relief of an Indian fisherman on its upper half
and bears the following inscription:

"In commemoration of the Celilo Falls Fishing Grounds. Historic
fishing, trading, and gathering place for Indians of many tribes
from time immemorial until inundated by the rising waters of
Lake Celilo in March 19571

Recorded by_s_twkham_nate 25 July 19760urces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

S Range_151
Please enclose map Township 2 S Range 15W Section 21



SGVAIE Ur UREGUN INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme ST S

Name

(Common) Civic Auditorium and Veterans
Memorial

(Historic) same =

Address East Fourth St.

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner City of The Dalles

(Address)

Original Use civic auditorium

Date of Construction 1921

-—m-_...—..-.—-.---—.-.-..-....—...-..._-...—.-—.------.-—.—--—....——__........_____,....._-

-:atement of historical significance:

The Civic Auditorium is a 2-1/2 story concrete building with a buff colored brick
exterior. The windows are six—over-one double hung sash. Two story brick columns
decorate the south (front) elevation.

According to William H. McNeal this building was completed in 1922 at a cost of
$100,000.

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  Date 5 July 1976 Sources Consulted:
McNeal, wm. H. History of Wasco County, Oregon.

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office The Oalles, Ore.: Mimeo, c. 1953 ; copy at
> © Oregon Historical Society, Portland, Ore.,

Please enclose map Township | S Range |3 W Section 3 p. LO.




e———— STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme Yoy = oh

Name

(Common) Church of God of Prophecy
(Historic)

Address s.e. corner of West 7th & Union

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Qwner Church of God of >rophecy

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Church

Date of Construction

--._.--n-.--_--.--.__—...-._..-..—-.--..._-.---....-..-..-..._.-...._--..-._..-....__—_._.

JuL 76

tatement of historical significance:

The Church of God of Prophecy occupies a building of unknown history. The structure
is a one story, wood frame building with a square bell tower which rises on the
center of the west (front) elevation. It has a louvered belfry and a bellcast
cone roof. The bell tower is decorated with a round window. The church has a gable
roof and a stone foundation and basement enclosed with ashlar siding. The exterior
of the main part of the building is shiplap. The sanctuary has five bays of double
hung, sash windows containing stained glass on the north and south elevations.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Seckham Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oreqon State Historic Preseryation o0ffige

(DN

Please enclose map Township_1 S Range 13 W Section 3




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme Lt

Name

(Common) Craig Office Supply Building
(Historic) Vogt Opera House

Address . 308 wWashington

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Vogt Estate (U.S. National Bank

(Address) Trus tee)

Original Use Opera House & Commercial

Date of Construction 1889

L L b L T A ———————p e e e L L b T

L2 0y

v - -catement of historical significance:

The former Vogt Opera House is a two story, brick building with a rectangular
shape which faces west on Wasington Street. The structure has one-over-one,
double hung sash windows on the second floor of its front elevation. The
windows have 'eyebrow'' decorations of projecting bricks located above semi-
elliptical archvoussoirs. The first floor of the front elevation has been
altered and has black and yellow tiles at the base of the store windows.

In 1976 this building housed the Craig 0ffice Supply Company.

Following a fire on September 2, 1888, in The Dalles, Max Vogt erected several
new, brick, commercial buiidings. On January 1, 1889 the Times-Mountaineer
noted that Vogt had two buildings, two stores, and two brick buildings under
construction. According to William H. McN-al, who wrote in the early 1950's,
Vogt erected in 1890 the Vogt Block at Second and Federal and an elegant
theatere at Third and Vashington. This latter structure burned in 1891 and
was rebuilt. Maximillian and Frank Vogt, brothers, settled in The Dalles in
the 1860's. Both were born in Germany. Max Vogt was a general merchant and
operated his major retail outlet with his sister, Phillipine (Vogt) Chapman.

Continue back if necessary

S A S S S S S S S S S R - - - - -
- - - - - -

Recorded by stephen Dow Beckham _Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

FOr oregon State Hi i eservation Offige "The Dalles Landmarks List," MS Typescript,
. Planning Office, City of The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13 W Section 3 The Dalles, Oregon.

(over)



SITATE OF GREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme e -

Name

(Common) Columbia Brewery Building
(Historic) (same)

Address_e. side of East 3rd near Taylor St.

The Ddalles, Oregon

Present Owner  Mrs. Henry Meier

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Brewery

Date of Construction 1869

S S S e e e

x«nr statement of historical significance:

The Columbia Brewery Building is a three story, stone building with brick window
bays. The buildi g has brick lugsills and semi-elliptical brick surrounds. The
structure once had several large. wood sections; the wood parts of the building
have all been removed.

The Columbia Brewery was established in 1867 by Emil Schanno. A painted marker on
this building reads: '""Columbia Brewery. Est. 1867, Charles Schanno, owner.'

In April, 1877, August Buchler purchased the Columbia Brewery from Emil Schanno

its founder. Buchler was born in Appenzell, Switzerland on August 8, 1841. He
immigrated to the United States in 1864 and worked for seven years as a miner

in Montana. In November, 1871, he located in Portland, Oregon, where he worked

in the Weinhardt Brewery. Buchler continued to operate the Columbia Brewery in

1905 at the time a biographical sketch was written about him. He married in 1875 to
Sarah Buckhalter.

Continue back if necessary

A 0 B R SRR D (RN D S0 00 I 0 O N S S OO S S ol S S O o e i e ol e e e e A B e e e e 0

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate7 July 1976 soyprces Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation Cffjce  ''"August Buchler.'' Illustrated History of Central
() (E/ Oregon. Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13 W Section3  Publishing Co., 1905, pp. 295-296.
(over)




SEATLE Ur UKZQURN INVENITURY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
% mauww IN18358 Theme )
BAN&J.LLL g
5 Name
' (Common) Dalies Indian Mission Landmark
(Historic) (same)

Address Traffic Island at junction of W. 3rd

Place, Trevitt St., & W. 6th, The Dalles, Ore

Present Owner City of The Dalles

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction

e e o o o o o e o o e o o o o e o e e e e - -

JUL76 statement of historical significance:

The Jalles Indian Mission Landmark is a granite marker set on a stone base.
The granite is engraved to read:

""The Dalles Indian Mission of the Methodist Episcopal Church
Established in 1833 by Daniel Lee Marked by Willamette
University."

A bronze plaque with the scene of the '"Oregon Trail Memorial'' is mounted
on this landmark. The plaque was designed by J.E. and L.G. Fraser, sculptors.

Continue back if necessary

.--_—_----—---———-———-————-----——--————--—----_.___---.r----_--—-————-—--.._--__--————————-——--—------_-

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 6 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_oreqon State Historic Preservation 0ffjce

Please enclose map Townsh1p 1 S Range_13W Section 4



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme AT roep
Name

(Common) Dalles Bridge Landmark

(Historic) same

Address State Highway 30 near its inter-

section with Interstate 80-N

Present Owner sState of Oregon

(Address) Salem

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction Dec. 18, 1953

- S R e e . e e

tatement of historical significance:

The Dalles Bridge landmark consists of three pieces of stone to which are attached
bronze plaques. The largest plaque reads:

"This shaft of native stone commemorates the completion of the Dalles Bridge.
This is a monument to many things. . . . . . to the dreams of yesterday, to
the dreams of today, to the visions of tomorrow. It is also a monument to the
faith, the courage, the persistent industry of Wallace S. Nelson who, in the
face of obstacles seemingly insurmountable forced a dream to come true.

This bridge was dedicated by Honorable Paul Patterson, the Governor of Oregon
and Honorable Arthur B. Langlie, Governor of Washington on December 18, 1953.
R M The plaques list the engineers, contractors and

cooperating agencies.

Continue back if necessary

o--..._.._....-————-u-.._._---—-n-—---—-—--_-——u——u—-—----—--—--—-——-—-—-.-......_--.----———-—-.—-—-——o-———---....__--------

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date5 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

' Q)
Please enclose map Township] S Range \3 W Sectio.\



SIATE Ur URKEGUN INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme Q- &, 13-A

Name &
(Common) Elks Temple

(Historic) (same) .
Address 200 East 3rd Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner BPOE Lodge

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Lodge Hall & Residential

Date of Construction 1910

B s e e e o . i
- - -

itatement of historical significance:

The Elks Temple in The Dalles was erected in 1910. This three story brick building
is in the Colonial Style. It has four columns with a terra cotta exterior in a
buff or beige color on the north (front) elevation which support a pediment and
balcony. The second and thrid stories have one-over-one, double hung sash windows;
some of the windows on the second floor have transom panes. Pilasters on the north
and south elevations provide major decorative elements as does a balcony on the
west side of the first floor elevation onto which open five sets of French doors.
The building has a concrete foundation and a basement. As originally constructec
the third floor has several rooms for resident members.

The BPOE of The Dalles was organized in Cascade Locks on July 11, 1895, as
Cascade Lodge No. 303. 1In March, 1896, the lodge moved to The palles.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  pate 7 July 1976 sources Consulted:

For_Oragon State Historic Preservation Office  "The Dalles Landmarks List," City of The Dalles,
(@) (% Planning 0ffice, The Dalles, Oregon.
Please enclose map Township_1 S Range 13N Section 3

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme s gl

Name . )
(common) The Dufur Historical Society

. . Museum
(Historic) schreiber (Joseph) House

Address Main Street

Dufur, Oregon

Present Owner Dufur Historical Society

(Address)

Original Use residence

Date of Construction c. 1901

—.-.____......-.--.__.-..--..--_-...-_—----—_—.——-.—--.-.---—-.-—--

JUL78

istorical significance:

The Joseph Schreiber house is a 1% story rectangular log building with gable
roof. The gable ends are covered with vertical planks. The windows are one-
over-one double hung sash. The peeled logs are notched and joined at the
corners. A veranda reaches along the west (front) elevation. The roof is
broken by a small dormer on the east and west sides.

Continue back if necessary

.--..—_..--————-——n----_-_..-—-u..---.———---......-..-__.---....-—---.-...-.—..---_.-.-....—.-.-.-.———-—--—--—---————--—---————-———

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date_38 July 197&ources Consulted:

Douglas, Winifred. Interview with
Stephen Dow Beckham 3 July 1976,
Dufur, Oregon.

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

N (D)
Please enclose map Township_1 (CRange 13 W Section 25



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco .
Theme 3.
Name
(Common) First Christian Church
0 3 bl
(Historic)

Address_ S.E. Corner of 3rd and Washington S

Mosier, Oregon 97040

Present Owner First Christian Church

(Address) same as above

Original Use church

Date of Construction 1909

-—---.-—-—-——-.............__.._........--._—-——-——---.-—-.._.__-............—-.-.—-._——.._

atement of historical significance:

The First Christian Church is a one story wood frame building set on a
foundation of stone and with a gable roof. The roof is presently covered
with corrugated sheet metal. The exterior is narrow lapped siding. The
windows are one-over-one double hung sash in simple surrounds with entab-
-latures. A square bell tower with imbricated shingles on the belfry is
located on the north (front) elevation. There is one brick chimney. The
gable end is covered with imbricated shingling.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date> July 1976 Soyrces Consulted:

Gholston, Willis. Interview with Stephen

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation Office
= Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976, Mosier, Ore.

Please enclose map Township_2 S Range i\ W Section |



- e £ STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
i HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme 1. X
Fi

Name

(Common) End of Oregon Trail Landmark

(Historic) (same)

Address The Dailes City Park

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner City of The Dalles

(Address) The nalles, Oregon

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction '906

e =

. tatement of historical significance:

The End of the Oregon Trail Landmark is a stone shaft which stands in The
Dalles City Park at West 6th and Union streets in The Dalles. Dedicated in
1906 at the time Ezra Meeker was attempting to draw popular attention to
the Oregon Trail, the landmark reads:

"End of the 01d Oregon Trail, 1343-1906."

This marker was dedicated on March 11, 1906.

Recorded by_Stephen Dow Beckham pate 7 July 1976g4 oo Consulted:

McNeal, Wm. H. History of Masco County. Oregon.
For_Oregon State Historic Preservation Office [The Dalles, Ore.: Mimeo, c. 1955?; Ea;?';t
W l;) Oregon Historical Society, Portland, Ore.,

Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13W Section 3 p. 151.



SPATL U URCQUN INVENIUKRKY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme -6 ]
Name i

(Common)  Fort Dalles Landmark

(Historic) same -

Address S.W. Corner of W. 15th and Garrison
Streets
Fort Dalles  The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Ft. Dalles Historical Society

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use landmark

Date of Construction 1933

..-.---—_...-----..--—_---.--—.._.--..._.-...-.----—----.—--_.___-_—-.........__._——-

Ll tatement of historical significance:

A bronze plaque on stone, the Fort Dalles landmark reads:

"This marks the site of the Commanding Officer's house of Fort Dalles

established 1850. Given by Quinett Chapter, D.A.R. and the American
Legion, August 31, 1933."

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 5 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office
()
Please enclose map Township_| S Range \3 W Sectionf




SIATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme fal

Name

(Common) '"Fish House!'
(Historic) E.0.B. Co. Building

Address s. side of E. 3rd at Taylor Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

R
o

i (Address)
‘;Ei Original Use
%?' Date of Construction 1905
)
erL) iistorical significance:

The "Fish House' bears the inscription above its door '"£.0.B. Co., 1905."" This
structure stands on the hiliside near the Columbia Brewery and may possibly have
at one time been part of that building complex. The building is a one story,
stone structure with a lean-to type roof (of one pitch). The building has brick,
semi-elliptical window arches with four panes of casement windows per bay.

Continue back if necessary

S S S R e e e -

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For__Oreqon State Historic Preservation 0ffice 'The Dalles Landmarks List," MS Typescript,
(gy (E) Planning Office, City of The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township__1 S Range_13 W Section3  The Dalles, Oregon




SIAIC U URCOGUN INVENJURY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme (TR

Name
(Common)

(Historic) Gray (Capt. W. P.) House

Address 210 West Fourth

The Dalles, Ore.

Present Owner Jack Patrick

(Address) 210 W. Fourth St., The Dalles
Original Use residence
Date of Construction unknown

T T - - e = -

tatement of historical significance:

The Capt. W. P. Gray house is a 2% story wood frame building in the Queen Anne
style. Set upon a foundation of stone blocks and possessing a basement, this
building has shiplad siding, a gable roof and shingling on the gable ends.
There are three large brick chimneys and a front porch and small balcony on
the north (front) elevation. The windows are mostly one-over—one double hung
sash., '

Captain William Polk Gray was a son of Dr. William Henry Gray who was born in
Utica, New York, in 1810. 1In 1836 Gray emigrated to Oregon with Marcus Whitman.
In 1837 he returned to the United States, married Mary A. Dix, and brought her
overland to Oregon that year. William Polk Gray was born in 1845 in Oregon
City. In 1860 he began his career on the steamboats of the Columbia River.
Capt. Gray married Ocia Falkland Bush who was born at sea on her father's vessel
when it was near the Falkland Islands. The Grays later lived in Pasco, Wash-
ington.

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  pate 7 July 197&gurces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office "The Gray Family." Lockley, Fred. History
W © of the Columbia River Valley from The

Please en map Township 1 S Range 13 W Section 3 Dalles to the Sea. Chicago: S.J.
€ lose P Pt ge 3 | _ Clarke Publishing Co., 1928, vol. 2,

p. 50-65.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County_ Na§;o

Theme TS’«’\_: AD- &

Name

(Common) Granada Theatre
(Historic) (same)

Address 221 East 2nd Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address) '

Original Use__ Theatre

Date of Construction 1920's

-.-..------..---_-...—--..-.------o-.--.-..-..--.._....-..-—.-—---—--...-—.p-.-_-...--—--

ey wnv swatement of historical significance:

. =€

The Granada Theatre, erected in the 1920's in The Dalles, is a building in the
Mission Style with specific affinities to Moorish elements in Spain. The three
story building has vertical bands of brick on its south (front) elevation which
are topped by small domes which are painted silver. A section of terra cotta
tiles is located at the roof tevel on the center of the front elevation.

The windows are six-over=siXx, double hung sash. The building is used as a

theatre and for commerical purposes.

continue back if necessary

Recorded by_Stephen Dow Beckham _ Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preseﬁvation office

Please enclose map Township__1 S Range 13W Section_3




SIATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County _Uasco

Theme 10- A

&
Name
(Common) _
(Historic) Helsler (William) House =
Address S.W. Corner of 4th and Main Sts.

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use residence

Date of Construction «c. 1882

--—--.—-—---._..__..,.....-»..—._--.-.---——--u--.-_—......_...__-.-....—-.__..-.--...--..._-.__..

tatement of historical significance:

The Heisler house is a 2 story wood frame building with a gable roof and a
major cross gable on the east (front) elevation. The exterior is clapboard
siding. The windows are two-over-two double hung sash with entablatures.

The fenestration on the first floor of the front elevation has been altered.

The original front porch and balcony have been removed. The eaves are boxed
and are decorated by a wide frieze board. The house has 2 large brick chimneys.
All of the gables are decorated with porthole windows at the attic level. :

William Heisler was born on April 13, 1828, in Schuykill County, Pennsylvania.
He was the son of JOhn and Catherine (Yost) Helsler. 1In 1847 Heisler became a
cigar maker in Pittsburg and soon thereafter enlisted in the U.S, Army to serve
in the war against Mexico. Heisler served at Fort Leavenworth. In 1849 he
emigrated overland to California; he returned east, married, and emigrated to
Oregon in 1852. Heisler first lived in Marion and Lane counties. In 1870 he
moved to Prineville and in September, 1882, Heisler opened a store in Dufur.

He eventually entered the cattle business with his sons. 1In 1897 he purchased
a grist mill in Dufur which he operated until 1903.

A biographer noted in 1905: "At the present time Mr. Heisler is dwelling in
Dufur and has a comfortable cottage in the center of town, which is situated
in a block well set to trees and ornamental shrubs."

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 8 July 1976Sources Consulted:

. . "William Heisler." An Illustrated History
For__ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office of Central Oregon. Spokane, Wash.:

. N ) - Western Historical Publishing Co
Please enclose map Township_1 (S)Range_13 | Sectiondd 1405, PpP. 255-256. & e




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation 0ffice
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme \0-A
Name

(Common)  Hebring (Henry) House

(Historic) Hebring (Henry) House

Address 313 W. Fourth St.

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use residence

Date of Construction 1860

..-....__—-—__-__-.---..-_...---.——----_-............._--.-_-__-__

JUL 76

istorical significance:

The Henry Hebring house is a two story brick building erected in 1860. There
is a two story wood frame addition attached on the east elevation in the 19th
century. The building, which appears to be a commercial structure, has an
iron facade with two finials on its north elevation. The windows are one-over-
one double hung sash and are decorated by brick voussoirs with keystones. The
wood frame part of the house, which faces on West Fourth street, has two pro-
jecting window bays with one-over-one double hung sash windows joined by a
simple front porch. The exterior is shiplap siding.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 197650u,,ces Consulted:

. . Hudson, Thomas. Inverview with
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Stephen Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976,
' . . ) &) ] The Dalles, Oregon
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range13 W Section 2




Sources:

Illustrated History of Central Oregon. Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical
Publishing Co., 1905, p. 137.

Huntington, Wallace Kay. 'Victorian Architecture.'" Space, 5tyle and Struc-
ture. Thomas Vaughan and W#kginia Guest Ferriday, eds. Portland,
Ore.: Oregon Historical Society, 1974. wvol. 1, p. 297.

McNeal, Wm. H. History of Wasco County, Oregon. /The palles, Ore.: Mimeo,
c. 19537 oregon Historical Society, Portland, Oregon , p. 6k,




L AR SO STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme LU

Name

(Common) House of Chen Restaurant
(Historic) Schanno (Emi1 ) Building
Address 310 East Second Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Delaney Sschanno

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Commercial

--—-.o-——-a—-.--—-.--.._._-.........._....._-.--—.--——..-.---.-.-.._..._._—.._..-—__-.-...—-—.--

tatement of historical significance:

The Schanno Building on East Second Street in The Dalles is a two story, brick
bui lding erected for commercial use. This rectangular structure faces north

on Second Street and has four bays of one-over-one, double hung sash windows
on its second story. Parts of the case iron facade remain on the east side

for the first floor of the front elevation. A tile and glass section on the

first floor elevation probably dates from alterations made in the 1920's or
1930's,

ildi i i Schanno. The fire of June
The building may have possibly been erected by Emile :
18, 1880, which swept through the city destroyed a building owned by Schanno
which was valued at $2,500.

A photograph and article on the Emil Schanno house, erected in The Dalles,

circa 1895, appears on p. 297, Space, Style and Structure. (vol. ). Ameil or
Emil Schanno was born in Alsace-Lorraine, the son of Francis Schanno. He
emigrated to The Dalles in 1860 with his brothers and father. The Schannos estakt.
lished the Columbia Brewery (see file sheet) which they loater sold to August
Buchler. Schanno developed orchards, especially cherry preduction. He married
Eliza Schuster and was deceased by 1910,

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Pres vation Offjce '""The Dalles Landmark List,' MS Typescript,
(%5 I§5 Planning Office, City of The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township__ 1 S Range 13 W Section 3 The Dalles, Ore.
(over)




HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

!

Theme I

Name
(Common)

) Hunt's Ferry Warehouse Co.
(Historic)  Fiour, Feed, Salt, Grain, Storage

Address Bakeoven Road

Maupin, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Grain Elevator

Date of Construction c. 1920

G e en - -

statement of historical significance:

The Hunt's Ferry Warehouse Company elevator is a wood frame building with shiplap
exterior and center elevator sections. It stands near the banks of the Deschutes

River in Maupin, Oregon. The roof, which was originally shingle, has been subsequently
covered with tar paper, and more recently with corrugated sheet metal. The building

is in fair condition.

Continue back if necessary
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Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

Stovall, Bertha. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, Maupin, Ore.
(Mrs. Stovall, age 90, has resided in
Maupin since 1916.)

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

N (B3]
Please enclose map Township 4 (S)Range i§ W Section 33



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offijce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme \0-A

Name
(Common )

(HistoriC)_Hudson (Thomas A.) House

Address 419 W, Third St.

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use residence

Date of Construction c. 1879-80

._-..---_.-...—--._-----._..-.-..._______-----—---.-.-.........._--......-_.._.._--.__.

JUL 76

itatement of historical significance:

This house, occupied in the 1880's by the Thomas A. Hudson family, is a one
story wood frame building with gable roof. The exterior is shiplap siding.
A simple front porch with champferd posts stands on the south (front) eleva-
tion. The main entry door has a transom. The building is set on a stone
foundation.

Thomas A. Hudson was the son-in-law of Caleb N, Thornbury (see gile shee
for Thornbury house). Hudson was born in Belfast, 1reland, in 1853. At the

i i i i i Civil
age of thirteen he enlisted in the U.S. Navy and served in the American i
wgr. He came. to Oregon in 1878 and settled in The Dalles in 1879. He married

Amanda Edith Thronbury in 1880.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Hudson, Thomas. Interview with Stephen

Aav CE- _ Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township S Range 13 W Section 4 Oregon.

(over)



SITAIC Ur URECQUN INVENITURY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State. Parks, Salem, 97310

[ S—) SLMr

County Wasco

Theme O

Name
(Common) I.0.0.F. Lodge #209 Hall

(Historic) same

Address Maupin, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use lodge hall

Date of Construction c. 1921

...-..-.--.—---...._----————-..._..-.._—..—-.-.-.__......-----———.....__..---..___.....__

tatement of historical significance:

The Odd Fellows Lodge Hall is a two story wood frame building with a gable
roof and shiplap exterior. The structure has one-over-one double hung sash windows
in three bays on the first and second story on the north and south elevations. The
ease (front) elevation has two double entry doors with transoms and a pediment on
the gable end of the roof.

' i 08, at Wapinitia. The
1.0.0.F. Lodge No. 209 was established on Augu§t I,.l9 :
lodge moved 20 Maupin on January 1, 1916. A major fire swept througﬁ mucb bf
the Maupin business district on Septemper 10, 1921; consequently this building

may have been erected after that fire.

Recorded byStephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Stovall, Bertha. Interview with Stephen Dow
N () Beckham, 3 July 1976, Maupin, Oregon.
Please enclose map Township L}g:)Range lﬂ W Section3? rs. Stovall, age 90, has resided in
' Maupin since 1916.)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

BN

Theme Y

Name
(Common) Indian Shaker Church

(Historic) Indian Shaker Church
Near the Portage Inn on Inter-
Address state 80 overlooking the Columbia
River
The Dalles, Oregon

Present Qwner

(Address)

Original Use Indian Shaker Church

Date of Construction c. 1904

._.-.-.-_—..-.--.-_.—-.--..._-..-.----———--.._..—-...-..._-___---__

9 ristorical significance:

The Indian Shaker Church stands on a lava outcrop on the south bank of the
Columbia River near Interstate 80. The building is a rectangular, wood frame
structure with gable roof and vertical board and batten exterior. A small altar
bay projects on the south (rear) elevation. The building once had a shingle
roof, but most has vanished. This small building, a visible reminder of a
unique Indian religious faith, is in very poor condition. Recently the small
cross which was once mounted on the roof has vanished.

This building was constructed on Lone Pine Island, or Cumsuuks Island as known
to the Indians, by Henry Gulick, a Scotchman. Gulick operated two fish wheels
on the island and erected the church for his Indian wife. The church originated
at Toledo, Washington, and was chartered in 1904. The church has twice been
resited. For a history of its construction and resiting see Ray Harmon article
in references.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 197650urces Consulted:

Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Gray?on, Charlotte. "Garden Clubs Gather Data on
For T ) Historic Trees in Oregon," Oregonian, Sept.

.. 2 ! » photo.
Please enclose map Township_2 S Range 13 W Section 3l (2;er??5 photo




SIATE Ur UREWQUN INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme £ -\
Name

(Common)

(Historic) Johnston Bros. Bank

Address Main Street

Dufur, Oregon

Present Qwner Wayne Tienhaara

(Address) Dufur, Oregon

Original Use bank

Date of Construction c. 1907

---—u-—---—.--—-——_-——--..—......--.—--.--..-......___._.._—..-....._._--—_--_.-.—---

tatement of historical significance:

The Johnston Bank is a square brick building facing east on Main Street.

The principle ornamentation on the front elevation is a delicate metal
facade of brackets interspersed by garlands of flowers at the roof level.
The main entryway, which has a wood pediment and Colonial style, is probably
a later addition.

The Johnston Brothers Bank of Dufur was organized in 1904 by George W., T. H.,
and J. C. Johnston, sones of James and Anna (Cogswell) Johnston of Centerville,
New Brunswick, Canada. George W. Johnston, president of the bank, was born in
1859 and settled in 1884 in Dufur. Johnston and his brothers were, initially,
merchants. In 1889-90, Johnston represented Wasco and Sherman counties in the
Oregon legislature and later served as mayor of Dufur. George W. Johnston

owned two thousand acres of orchards near Dufur and was yet living in the town
in 1922.

Recorded by stephen Dow Beckham Date 8 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

Douglas, Winifred. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, Dufur, Ore.

For Oregon Stat= Historic Pre?frvation Office

Please enclose map Townsiip_1 (DRange 13 W Sectionzs o)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTQRY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme 1o 102

Name |

(Common) 1.0.0.F. Lodge Hall
(Historic) (same)

Address L21 East 2nd Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner 100F Lodge

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Lodge Hall; Commercial

Date of Construction  1904; 1915

e e e e o Ko e e e T Sy S

tatement of historical significance:

The 1.0.0.F. Lodge Hall in The Dalles is a two story, rectangular, brick building
which faces south on East Second Street. The building has one-over-one, double
hung sash windows with transom panes above on the second floor. The base of the
building on the first floor is decorative stone. Brickwork quoins are located on
the corners of the building.

This structure has a cornerstone dated ''1904" on the southeast corner of the
front elevation. The building burned and was rebuilt, however, in 1915. The
first floor presently houses Pioneer Electric and Docherty Furniture Company.

The 0ddfellows Lodge was the first white fraternal society organized in The
Dalles. The organization commenced on November 1, 1856 when H. W. Davis organized
Columbia Lodge No. 5. The fire of 1891 destroyed the records of this lodge.

Continue back if necessary

S - A SN A S D S S 0 T e A A D S e e e M e S S i A N S S W S . S

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham _ Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For__Oregon State Historic Preservation Office "The Dalles Landmark List," MS Typescript,
(5 ® Planning 0ffice, City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township_1 S Range 13W Section3 The Dalles, Ore.

(over)



SIATL Ve URLCQUIY INVENTUKTY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme V- e

Name

(Common) Knowles (P.T.) House

(Historic)  xnoules (P.T.) House

Address__ N.w. corner of 2nd and Harrison Sts

Dufur, Ore,

Present Qwner

(Address)

Original Use residence

Date of Construction c. 1896-98

D S R S T W A e e e e - S - . e .

.atement of historical significance:

The P.T. Knowles house is a 1% story building of wood frame construction. The
building has a steep gable roof with cross gables on the east and west sides.
The windows are one-Over-one double hung sash. The window bays project on the
south (front) elevation and are joined by a veranda. The gable end on the front
elevation is decorated and supported by brackets with pendants. The exterior of
the house is asbestos shingles. The house has one brick chimney.

P, T. Knowles was the father of P.W. Knowles, a Dufur merchant. P. T. Knowles
was born in Delaware. A veteran of the Civil \lar, he came to The Dalles in
1899 and with his son, P. W. Knowles, established the 15 Mile House in Dufur.
In 1901 he established a store with Eli Hinman. Knowles served in the state
legisiature from 1906 to 1910 and was a mayor of pufur for four terms.

Continue back if necessary

§ 0 R SR MR SR R G SR S S S S T O S - e o el e T L

Recorded by_Stephen Dow Beckham Date_g july 1976Sources Consulted:

i . Douglas, Winifred. Interview with
For_oOregon State Hi P N Stephen Dow Beckam, 3 July 1976,
Please enclose map Township 1 (® Range 13 W Section 25 Dufur, Oregon.

(over)



Q1AL Ur URCGQUN INVENIURY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme \G- A

Name

(Common) Kileen (Vincent) House

(Historic) Knowles (P.W.) House

Address 803 Second St.

Dufur, Ore.

Present Owner Vincent Killeen

(Address) 803 Second St., Dufur

Original Use residence

e e G S S R e e e e S

JUL 76

.tatement of historical significance:

The Knowles house is a one and one'half story wood frame building in the Queen
Anpne style. Initially the house was a simple rectangular structure. It has

since received additions on its north and south elevations. A veranda reaches
across the south (front) elevation and is decorated by cut scroll work and

carved posts. The exterior of the house is shiplap except on the first floor
(front) elevation where it is diagonal boards. The windows are one-—over-one double
hung sash. The roof is hip on gable.

P. W. Knowles was a partner with Hinman in a general store in Dufur. He was the
son of P. T. Knowles. (See file sheet on the P. T. Knowles house).

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 8 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

Douglas, Winifred. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, Dufur, Ore.

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

4 .
Please enclose map Township_/ (S)Range /3 W Section.25



AN - STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme - T

Name

(Common) Haier ( ) Building
(Historic) (same)

Address 308 Second st.

The Dalles, Oreqon

S Present Owner Maier Family Heirs
v ol
sht ,-. i (Address) The Dalles, Oreqon

Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction 1890

_....--—.--.-.—--—.-——.........-.....-...--—...__---_-.—.—-.-—-...-..-...._..._...__._.....-———

v - -w -..- -tatement of historical significance:

The Maier Building is a three story brick structure which faces north on ;
Second street in The Dalles. Erected in 1890, this building has four bays of

one-over-one, double hung sash windows on its second and third stories on the
front elevation. The first floor has been significantly altered. Decorative

metal panels are located on the east and west sides of the front elevation

on the first and second storijes.

This building presently in 1976 houses Monahans Jewelry.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation Office 'The Dalles Landmark List," M$ Typescript,
QU Planning Office. City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township 1 § Range 13 W Section 3 The Dalles, Oregon.
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme B,

Name

(Common) Kramer Building
—_—

(Historic) Johnston Bros. Store
e

Address N.W. Corner of First and Main

— Streety

Dufur, Oregon

Present Owner Van Kramer

(Address) Dufur, Ore.

Original Use commercial
—oercial

Date of Construction
-_—

_..-...--——_—----.--..._...-.._-...-.-...-.---.-.-.--.--.—-.-..-_.-——....__....._--.-.-..-—----.

tory brick building in a Square shape. The east (front)
store fronts with cast iron columns flanking the central
cond floor the windows are oneé=over-one double hung sash
Y a transom now filled in with wood. The brick work on
ding simulates quoins. At the attic level there is a
tive brick facade which includes inverted pyramids,

1 rectangles. There are several brick chimneys. The
appears in a metal plate above the second story of the front
This building Presently houses Kramer's Grocery.

stablished in 1884 by T.H., J.C., and George William
others incorporated this Store under the name "Johnstons'

Inc." That same year the brothers established the Johnston Brothers Bank (see

file sheet).

Writing in 1905, one historian noted: "In the fall of 1904, our

subject (Thomas H. Johnston), with his brother, George, and his brother John,
and W. A. Johnston of The Dalles, organized a company, incorporating under the
laws of the state, the name being "Johnston," with a capital of $50,000. They

have erected a handsome
with electric elevator
other modern convenien

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham

» two story edifice of brick, eighty by ninety-four feet,
» the only one in the town, and electric lights, with
ces,"

Date 7 July 197650yrces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office "George William Johnston." Lockley, Fred.

Historz_gi the Columbia River Vallex

Please enclose map Township_; )Range13 W Sectionis from The Dalles to the Sea, Chicago:

S. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1928,

Al ? ITZL 1A



MPATR VI O UNRNLCAVIVY AINYFLINIURT
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme \G- A\, 7-2

Name Masonic Lodge Hall

(Common ) Smi th-Callaway Chapel
(Historic) Wasco County Courthouse #2

Address_n.w. corner of Union & West 3rd st.

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner__ Masonic Lodge

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Cour thouse

Date of Construction 1881

-....———------.._--...__....-----————.....-_--_-n......---........_-..._-——-.._..--._.-—-

JUL 76

tatement of historical significance:

The second Wasco County Courthouse, erected in 1881, is a two story, brick
building in the Italianate Style. The building has a low, hip roof which

is covered with sheets of metal. It has boxed eaves anddecorative brackets.
The building has one-over-one windows in arched bays with brick voussoirs
with keystones. An octagonal clock tower with a four-sided roof rises on the
south end of the building. The first floor of this structure has been altered
for use as a funeral home. The second floor is the Masonic Lodge Hall.

This cour thouse, replacing an earlier wood frame building (restored in 1976),
was erected in 1881 by N.J. Blagen, contractor. The building cost $23,000.

In 1914 it was purchased by the Knights of Pythias as a lodge hall and in
1929 was purchased by the Masons.

The Masonic Lodge, Wasco Lodge No. 15, was organized March 28, 1857. Its
charter was issued on June 8, 1857. The lodge first met in the second story

of H. P. Isaacs stone building. Later the lodge occupied the second story of
Gates' hall at Second and Court streets. Eventually the Masons moved to the
second story of the H. J. Waldron Druge Store (see file sheet) on First Street.
In 1880 the lodge met in a room at the corner of Third and Court.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oreqon State Historic Preseﬁyation Off%ce Krier, Malcom and Jean. Interview with Stephen

Oow Beckham, July 2, 1976, The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township__1 S Range 13 W Section 3 Oregon.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme q9-k,\c v
Name

(Common) Masonic Lodge Hall

Hinman and Knowles Building

(Historic)

Address N.E. corner of First & Main Sts.

Dufur, Oregon

Present Owner Masonic Lodge

(Address)

Original Use general store and lodge
hall

Date of Construction 1906

B - . o

JUL76

itatement of historical significance:

The Masonic Lodge Hall is a two story rectangular brick building set on a stone
foundation. The windows are one-over-one double hung sash and several are
enclosed with iron shutters. Each window bay has a segmental brick voussior

and "eyebrow" decoration. A rather elaborate flaired brick facade decorates

the attic level. The building has several chimneys. The west (front) elevation

has been covered with stucco. The building bears the inscription "A.F. & A.M.
1906."

This building was erected by P. W. Knowles and his partner, Hinman. The second
floor has always been the Masonic Lodge. Eli T. Hinman, a contractor and
builder of Dufur, Oregon, was born at Augusta, New York on January 23, 1834,

He was a son of Eli and Ann (Foote) Hinman. In 1881 Hinman emigrated to Oregon
and was first employed as a sheep farmer. In 1887 he located at Dufur where

he joined Monroe Heisler to build the Methodist and United Brethren churches,
the school, several residences, and some business structures.

Continue back if necessary

e e e e EE = e e e e e e
- - - - -

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

, . . Douglas, Winifred. Interview with
For Oregon State Historic Pres;rvation OEE;ce Stephen Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976,

\ ] > :
Please enclose map Township 1(S)Range 13 W Section 25 ufur, Ore

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme o

Name
(Common) Mosier Fruit Growers Building
———— e T

(Historic) Same

Address The North end of Center Street at
Iirst
Mosier, Oregon

Present Owner Mosier Fruit Growers

(Address) Mosier, Oregon

Original Use industrial

Date of Construction c. 1915

L 76 -tatement of historical significance:

The Mosier Fruit Growers building is a one Story building of terra cotta
blocks in the Mission Style. It has a basement, Possessing a low gable
roof, the building has open eaves and decorative support brackets at the
gable ends. Two square louvre cupolas and large rectangular section extend
through the middie section of the building. Most of the windows are six-
over-six double hung sash. The building has several freight portals and
stands adjacent to the railroad tracks.

Until 1975 this building contained all of its original sorting and process-
ing machinery. 1t is now used pPrimarily as a fruit warehouse, .

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date ° July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Gholston, Willis. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976, Mosier, Ore.

a
Please enclose map Township_2 S Range l}(E)Section |



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme _

Name

(Common) McDaniel ( ) Building
(Historic) ( same)

Address s.e. corner 3rd & Washington

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner McDaniel Estate

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use  Commercial

Date of Construction 1890's

S N R S e S e e

JUL 76

tatement of historical significance:

The McDaniel Building is a one story, brick building with vague elements of
Second Empire Style in the mansard-like facade at the roof level. The exterior
of the building is stucco, probably over brick. The exterior is decorated by

a metal facade with metal bands and pilasters. The commercial areas on the
front elevation have been altered and presentily house several businesses

among which are Kelly's Barber Shop and The Travel Bureau.

Continue back if necessary

A - -
e S S e e e e e e e

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  pate 7 July 1976 Soyrces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office "The Dalles Landmarks List," MS Typescript,
Planning 0ffice, City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township_ 1 S Range 13 W Section 3  The Dalles, Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme in-
Name

(Common)  Mosier (Jefferson) House

(Historic) Mosier (Jefferson) House

Address S.E. corner of 3rd and Idaho Sts.

Mosier, Oregon

Present Qwner Ethel Kerr

(Address) Mosier, Oregon

Original Use residence

Date of Construction c. 1894-98

e o o o o o 0 0 o e o o o o e e e e

9L U

.- --atement of historical significance:

-

The Jefferson Mosier house is a 1% story wood frame building in the Queen Anne
style. It has a veranda on its north (front) elevation which is decorated with
spools and is supported by turned posts. The upper story is covered with im-
bricated shingles while the first floor has a narrow shiplap exterior. The
windows are mostly one-over-one double hung sash. A square tower with a bell-
cast roof rises on the northwest corner of the building.

Jefferson N. Mosier was born on September 28, 1860, a son of Jonah H. and Jane
(Rollins) Mosier. His father, founder of Mosier, Oregon, hired George J. Ryan,
an Irish tutor, to educate Jefferson and his other children. In 1876 Jefferson
Mosier went to Walla Walla where he worked in a furniture store and as a butcher.
After several other jobs, he returned to Mosier to farm property given him by
his father. At the turn of the 20th Century,Jefferson Mosier purchased the
interests of other heirs in his father's estate and laid out the town of Mosier,

Oregon,

A biographer of Jefferson Mosier noted in 1904: '"Mr. Mosier has recently
erected an ornate Queen Anne cottage near the old Mosier home and is taking
steps to beautify and make popular the town of Mosier."

Jefferson Mosier married on 1889.to Mary A. Sivener.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 7 July 1976 soyrces Consulted:

Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Gholston, Willis. Interview with Stephen
N ON Dow Beckham, 1 July, 1976, Mosier, Ore.

Please enclose map Township2 S Range11 W Section 1

For

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme i A

Name

(Common) Mosier Grange Hall

(Historic) Baptist Church

Address South end of Oregon St.

Mosier, Oregon

Present Owner Mosier Grange Hall #234

(Address)  Mosier, Oregon

Original Use Church

Date of Construction c. 1894-96

-_-u----..--.-v---.-..__-.....-—-.-—--..--.-.._-.---—..._—..—_.-—-.-_...-..—..-_...- _____

st atement of historical significance:

The Mosier Baptist Church, now owned by the Mosier Grange, is a one story
wood frame building with gable roof. The building has four bays of four-
over-four double hung sash windows in its east and west elevations. The
exterior is shiplap siding. Recent alterations to the building include a
wing on the west elevation and a porch on the north (front) elevation.
The roof is now corrugated sheet metal. It has a stone foundation.

Recorded by_Stephen Dow Beckham pate 5 July 197650urces Consulted:

For_ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Gholston, Willis. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976, Mosier, Ore.

(Y] (3,
Please enclose map. Township_2 S Range fi W Section |



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

"l ST

'- X \ I‘ o :-l = ; 3 .I:“\ » - l‘ .
A ;?:"?!§ﬂ3ﬁxi' At County Wasco
E - :
"% LIS .y R { . .
Z ity ' Theme 1,
Name
(Common) Mosier School

(Historic) same

Address

Mosier, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use school

Date of Construction

§ e - ——
- - - - -

xune
rveve v proper vy anu statement of historical significance:

The Mosier school is a two story wood frame building with shiplap exterior
and a partial hip roof. A band of vertical milled boards encircles the
building between the first and second story. The windows are four-over-four
double hung sash and are set in four bays on the east and west elevations,

and in three bays on the north (front) elevation. The foundation is con-
structed of stone. The eaves are boxed with a partial eave return on the
front elevation. The main entryway has sidelights and a transom. The school

had four rooms.

Recorded by_ Stephen Dow Beckham pate 5 July 19765ources Consulted:

For__ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Gholston, Willis. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976. Mosier, Ore.

Please enclose map Township 2 (?Range |i_W Section_|




] STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

¢

.

Theme

Name
(Common) Mosier (Jonah H.) Sawmill Site

(Historic) Mosier (Jonah H.) Sawmill Site

Address Mosier Creek

1/4 mile southeast of Mosier, Ore.

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use industrial site

Date of Construction 1854

1istorical significance:

Two water falls on Mosier Creek powered the Mosier sawmill which cut the
lumber to build much of The Dalles, Oregon. Commencing operation in 1854,
this mill cut lumber that was shipped by sailing a barge up the Columbia to
The Dalles. The sawmill was the precipitating factor in the establishment
of Mosier, Oregon.

Jonah H. Mosier was born March 10, 1821, in Maryland. Mosier's father moved
several times during the ensuing years and by 1839 the family had settled

in Platte County, Missouri, where Jonah Mosier was apprecticed as a cabinet
maker. Mosier also worked as a carpenter and clerk. In 1846 he married Jane
Rollins. 1In 1849 Mosier joined a company of men to travel to the California
gold fields. After several months in the mines, Mosier returned to Missouri
and in 1853 emigrated to Oregon with his family.

Arriving at The Dalles with $1.75 and one head of oxen, Mosier began work as

a carpenter and erected stores and buildings. Seeing a shortage of materials,
Mosier sought a mill site and located sixteen miles down the Columbia on what

is now known as Mosier Creek. There in 1855 he filed on a Donation Land Claim
and with Thomas Davis erected a sawmill. Noah Mull was also a partner in the

sawmill enterprise but eventually Mosier purchased all interests. Mosier died
on October 5, 1894,

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July Sources Consulted:

1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Gholston, Willis. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, Mosier, Ore., July 1, 1976.

W ®
Please enclose map Township Z S Rangell W Section 1
" "Hon. Jonah H. Mosier." Illustrated



SIATL Ur UREQUN INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme G-, -

Name

(Common) New Life Coffee House
(Historic) Waldron (H. J.) Drug Store
Address Ist & Washington streets

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Qwner Dr. Ted Hyde

(Address) 1215 E. 18th St., The Dalles, Ore.

Original Use Orug Store

Date of Construction 1867

.......4...--————--._—-...-...-.-—...__-..___—-—-.—---—--..._---___.,__...,,_,....__......_

st tatement of historical significance:

The New Life Coffee House, formerly H. J. Waldron's Drug Store, is possibly the
oldest commercial building in The palles, Oregon. Erected in 1867 this structure
is a two story, stone building which faces south toward the railroad tracks on
First Street. The rectangular building has an arch oh its roof which creates the
feeling of a low, false front. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash
and are set in three bays on the second floor of the front elevation. The bui lding
has stone quoins on the corners of the front elevation. The flush voussoirs have
keystones on the second floor window bays. A cast iron facade remains on the
first floor of the front elevation. Filling of First Street has raised the street
level about four feet above the original entrance to this building. A stairway
leads down to the main entry.

H. J. Waldron was an early druggist in The Dalles. Waldron died as a result of
injuries he sustained in the fire of Octobek 27, 1878, which burned several
buildings on Second Street, Federal Street, and Washington Street. Gne history
of The palles, published in 1905, noted:

'""Mr. Waldron was a pioneer and at the time of the conflagration

was proprietor of a drug store in the old stone building adjoin-
ing the Cosmopolitan Hotel."

i

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  pate 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Illustrated History of Central Oregon. Spokane,
(E) (%? Wash.: Western Historical Publishing Co.,
Please enclose map Township_1 S Range 13W Section 3 1905, p. 136, 152.

(over)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme LD

Name

(Common) Mosier Valley Post Office

(Historic) Mosier Valley Bank

Address N.W. Corner of 3rd and Main Sts.

Mosier, Oregon 97040

Present Qwner

(Address)
Original Use bank
Date of Construction 1914

B R N e e e e e e e o = o o e e

- -~tement of historical significance:

The former Mosier Valley Bank is a one story brick building with a flat
roof. . The main entryway is located on the southeast corner of the structure.
The building is set on a concrete foundation and has as its principle orna-
mentation brick diamonds and brick rectangles at the roof level. The window
bays contain six casement windows.

The Mosier Valley Bank was founded in 1914 and closed in bankruptcy in 1929.
The Scarce Brothers and V.R. Brooks were the major backers of this bank.

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 1976Sources Consulted:

Gholston, Willis. Interview with Stephen

F Oregon State Historic Preservation Office
o g Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976, Mosier, Oregon.

WY (3
Please enclose map Township_2 S Range ji W Section |



iy
4
el

St. Paul's Episcopal Church
in The Dalles. The buildin
exterior and a dressed, sto
principal feature of the ea
northeast corner of the fro
building has a gable roof a

According to a plaque on th

duplicate to the Ascension Epi

about 1873. About 1900 thi
wood exterior was removed a
on the front elevation.
Structure, Volume I, Figure

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beekham

For a picture of the Cove

STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme 1,

Name

(Common) Nichols Museum

(Historic) St. Paul's Episcopal Church
Address Union Street at West 5th

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Church

Date of Construction

————-......-..__............,—-.--—-..———-—--.—---—_--........_--.-_.-._-.-_——-

if historical significance:

stands at the west end of West Fifth Street on Union
g is a one story, wood frame building with a stucco
ne foundation. A lancet bay of stained glass is the
st (front) elevation. A square bell tower rises on the
nt elevation; the tower has a louvered belfry. The
nd simulated buttresses on its north and south elevations.

building it was erected in 18
scopal Church of Cove, Oregon, which was erected
s Gothic building in The Dalles was remodeled, Its
nd covered with stucco. The tower was then built
church see Space, Style and

is 75 and was nearly

111-218 (p. 305).

Date7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_Oreqon State Historic Preserva

""The Dalles Landmark List,' MS Typescript,
Planning Office, City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township 1 S R

tion 0ffice
&7 . The Dalles, Ore.
ange 13 W Section_3 d

(over)



Sources:

""The Dalles Landmark List," MS Typescript, Planning 0ffice, City of
The Dalles, The Dalles, Oregon.

McNeal, Wm. H. History of Wasco County, Oragon. /[The Dalles, Ore.:
mimeo, c. 1953/, copy at Oregon Historical Society, Portland, Ore.,
p. 17.

In the 1870's the second story of this building was used as a
todge hall for Wasco Lodge No. 15 of the A.F. and A.M. (Masons).

About 1953 William H. McNeal, in the mimeographed History of Wasco
County, stated that this building was erected in 1859 by Henry J.
and George W. Waldron. He noted that a drug store occupied the
first floor and that offices and the Masonic lodge were on the
second floor. In 1880 the street to the south of the building was
raised twelve feet.




SIATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme - \D-
Name

(Common)) 0dd Fellow Lodge Hall

(Historic) Lamb (Larkin) General Store

Address S.W. Corner of 2nd and Oregon Sts.

Mosier, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use store (hall)

Date of Construction 1900

--..---..-—q.-—---.-.......-----..----.-...—.—-....._.-._-—...--—-.-.—o---

Lt historical significance:

The 0dd Fellow Lodge Hall at Mosier, Oregon is a 2 story wood frame building
overlooking the Columbia River. The building has an elegant false front

with three pediments. The roof is gable. The commercial section on the first
floor possesses its original glass windows and double entry doors. A veranda
protects the front entranceway. The doors are one-over-one double hung sash.
The building has a stone foundation and contains its original store fixtures.
There is a louvered cupola on the roof and one brick chimney with corbelled
top.

In 1905 the 0dd Fellows purchased this building and owned it until about 1968
at the time of the dissolution of the lodge. From its construction in 1900
this building was used by many civic groups and lodges in Mosier.

Larkin Lamb was born in Iowa on September 30, 1841. He was a son of William
and Fanny (Gaar) Lamb. Lamb located in The Dalles in 1864 where he became a
farmer. Lamb married Mary Marsh in 1869 and in 1879 homesteaded property.
The Lambs were later divorced and he settled in Mosier. Lamb was also a
carpenter.

;---—--——-—------------—-—------—--——-------_-—--—--------------_—__-------—-———————-—--__--_--—---——

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Gholston, Willis. Interview with
[(TD)] Stephen Dow Beckham, 1 July 1976

Please enclose map Township_2 S Range i} w Section | Mosier, Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme Y

Name

(Common) Petticoat Junction
(Historic)

Address 208 Washington St.

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner M. Williams Co.

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Ccommercial

Date of Construction 1880's

ST R -

e tatement of historical significance:

The building which presently houses the commercial firm Petticoat Junction
is of stone block construction with a brick facade at the roof level. The
bui 1ding has stone arch radiating voussoirs with keystones in three bays
on the west (front) elevation. Each bay is closed by double doors.

Continue back if necessary

.-----------_-----------—-----—_-----—--—------_—-------—--—-———_--____-..-_-—-————--——----—_—-_---—-.

Recorded by gtephen Dow Beckham Dateé July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For i i resegvation O0ffige ''The Dalles Landmark List,'' MS Typescript,
Planning Office. City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township__1 S Range 13 W Section 3  The Dalles, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme
Name
(Common) Phil's Home Furniture
= . )
=i (Historic) Skibbe Hotel
e
E; Address 624 East Second St.
§5
SE)

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Hotel

Date of Construction 1870's

..-u--——-—-—--—._—-._-.___--...-.--...._..---.-..--.—‘..—---—.--._....._...—-——-—-—-..-..

tatement of historical significance:

The former Skibbe Hotel is a two story, brick building with a rectangular shape.
The main entrance to the structure is located on the northeast corner of the
building. The windows are onesover-one, double hung sash set in semi-elliptical
bays. Each of the windows has an ''eyebrow'" decoration of projecting bricks.

The building has been painted green and is altered on the first floor on the
north (front) elevation. A two story, wood frame lean-to is attached on the
south (rear) elevation.

--.-—_——..-_————-m--—-——a———---—--—u--_--.q-__——------—m---——---— - =

Recorded by .Stephan Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_gregon State Historic Preservation 0ffjce ""The Dalles Landmark List,'" MS Typescript,
EN) Planning Office, City of The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township 1 § Range 13 W Section 3  The Dalles, Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County " Wasco

Theme -2

Name

(Common) Pioneer Building

(Historic)

Address n.e. corner of E. 2nd & Washington

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Gary Kortge
338 West Z2Tst Street
(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction 1860-65; 1880's

- -

atement of historical significance:

The Pioneer Building, extensively reconstructed in the 1880's, is a two story,
brick building with a stucco exterior. The building has one-over-one, double
hung sash windows in the second story. Used brick has been added as a new
exterior on the first floor and a split shake awning has been attached between
the first and second stories. A photograph of this building c. 1900 shows it
in its 19th century condition and being used as a grocery store. The photo is
on file at the Surgeon's Quarters, Fort Dalles Historical Museum.

In 1976 this bui lding housed The Shoe Tree and other shops.

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by stephen Dow Beckham _Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For__gzggnn_sra;g Historic Preservation Office ""The Dalles Landmarks List,' MS Typescript,
Planning 0ffice, City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township_1 S Range lz(ﬁ)Section 3 The Dalles, Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offijce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco -
Theme U-¥, 0N
Name

(Common) Pulpit Rock Landmark

(Historic) Pulpit Rock Landmark

Address Intersection of Court and East
Twelfth Streets )
The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner City of The Dalles

(Address)

Original Use landmark

Date of Construction 22 March 1908

JUL 76

itement of historical significance:

The bronze plaque on the Pulpit Rock Landmark reads:
"Pulpit Rock. Rev. Jason Lee with Rev. Daniel Lee and Rev. H. K. W. Perkins

Founded Methodist Indian Mission, March 22, 1838."

Continue back if necessary

-_-...--—_—.-nu-o-o-n_——-———n--_-_—_...-——-_——-.-..__————-"..-__—..-._...._.._-.—_..._-_...---...-.-...-...._..__..--..--.-——__..-._---....- ------

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 5 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

(W)
Please enclose map Township_| S Range {3 W Section 4



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme o)
Name |
(Common) Riverside Hotel
(Historic)
Address U.S. Highway 197
\ Maupin, Oregon

Present Owner wMrs. Mickey Snodgrass

(Address) Maupin, Oregon

Original Use hotel

Date of Construction c. 1920

-.---...--.-._.--..-—---—-.--..-_-.....__—-------_._-.—--—-_--..—-...---...._-

tatement of historical significance:

The Riverside Hotel is a two story wood frame building overlooking the Deschutes
River in Maupin, Oregon. It has a hip roof, shiplap siding, and one-over-one double
hung sash windows. A veranda extends along the west (front) and north elevations

and is supported by Chamfered square posts entablatures. The building has a concrete
foundation and its veranda footings are enclosed by a lattice.

The Riverside Hotel was built by Lester Kelley.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date5 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

Stovall, Bertha. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, Maupin, Ore.
(Mrs. Stovall, age 90, has resided in
Maupin since 1916.)

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

N ®
Please enclose map Township_ 5 (5 Range |4 _W Section 5




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County __Wasca
Theme g's 7

Name . o

(Common) Shaniko Auxiliary Water Tower
(Historic) (same)

Address Shaniko, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use Water Tower

Date of Construction prior to 1902

_........._---—-—-----.._-.__......._.._...-—..---..———-——_-__.........-. ________

-nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Shaniko Auxiliary Water Tower is the tallest structure in this town in southern
Wasco County. Erected prior to January, 1902, when photographed in the Shaniko Leader,
this structure has a rectangular shape and is of wood frame construction. The water
tower has a rectangular section with a hip roof and a small cupola atop a rectangular,
tower base. The exterior of the structure is shiplap. The building has small casement
windows in each elevation. The structure is in fair condition.

In 1905 Shaniko was the fifth largest town in Wasco County. 1In 1899 Shaniko became the
terminus of the Columbia Southern Railway. In that year the townsite was platted and in
1900 the first building was erected in the community. The first train arrived in the
spring of 1900. Writing in 1905 an historian remarked:

“The water which supplies Shaniko is obtained from springs, pure

and clear as crystal, gushing forth from the hillsides. These were
cleaned out, cemented up and piped to a large receiving reservoir
holding 120,000 gallons, and from that the water is pumped into the
the auxiliary reservoir which stands high above all the buildings

and holds 60,000 gallons. The water system was completed and the mains

________________ J.adﬁ.py_er_.th.e_pj.ty......jn_dyjy.,_1900,1'__________________--E?')PiD‘.‘?-QD-??SB-if-'.‘?E%E*Q’.‘X
Recorded ty - Stephen Dow Beckham Date __ 1 Sept. 1974
For _ QOregon State Historic Presgrvatign Office Sources Consulted:

n Illustrated History of Central Oregon.
Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical Publish-
ing Co., 1905, pp. 170-171.

Please enclose map Township (o (8 iy W Section 3 A

Shaniko Leader, Jan. 2, 1902, photo, p. 116.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco o

Theme -2

Name

(Common)  Schmidt (Charles L.) Grist Miil
Site

(Historic) Schmide (Charles L.) Grist Mill
Site

Address West Third St. at M{11 Creek

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use grist mill site

Date of Construction

-....._-._......-.-.---—-—...---.---....-...-.._.--._...._-.---—-——-u——._..__,...._._..-._-———

ol L) atement of historical significance:

In the 1870's Charles L. Schmidt operated a grist mill on the banks of
Mill Creek, The Dalles, Oregon. > His house, erected in the 1870's, stands
at 415 West Third Street (see file sheet).

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976 soypces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Hudson, Thomas. Interview with Stephen
QD £ Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, The

Please enclose map Township_1 S Range 13 W Section 4 Dallas, Oregon.

——




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wasco .
ﬂ_ Theme ;
= Name
: (Common) Shaniko City Hall
(Historic) (same)
Address Shaniko, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use City Hall

Date of Construction Prior to Jan., 1902

*nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Shaniko City Hall is a narrow, two story, wood frame building with a rectangular shape
which stands in Shaniko across the street from the Columbia Southern (Shaniko Hotel) Hotel.
This building has a gable roof and a false front. The exterior is shiplap. The windows

are one-over-one, double hung sash. The first floor has double barn-1ike doors and an
entry door with a transom window. The building has vertical boards on its false front

and has a short flagpole.

Erected prior to January, 1902, when a photograph of the building was published in

the Shaniko Leader, this structure served as a fire department and city offices. The
fire department occupied the first floor and the city offices were on the second story.
The city government was established in Shaniko on February 9, 1901. F. T. Hurlbert was

elected the first mayor. Demolition of this building commenced in the fall of 1962
but was terminated after a campaign by Joe Morelli and other local residents.

o = G B e o S 2 R 8 B PR R = e = = Ym R AR R e, e RS E e E -, e RS a - - eSS e e s e S aRS TS

Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 Sept. 1976

For _ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

NG .
Please enclose wap Township (g (5) \Ww W Section 3@ An Illustrated History of Central Oregon.

Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical Pub-
1ishing Co., 1905, p. 171.

Shaniko Leader, Jan. 2, 1902, p. 116, photo.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wasco

Theme = A,

Name

(Common) Shaniko Hotel
(Historic) Columbia Southern Hotel
Address Shaniko, Oregon
Present Owner Sue Morelli

Address Shaniko, Oregon
Original Use Hotel

Date of Construction prior to Jan., 1902

e e e e e e e e e S e e e e

“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Columbia“ Southern Hotel is a large, two story, brick building in the center of
Shaniko, Oregon. The structure has one-over-one, double hung sash windows set in semi-
elliptical surrounds of brick. The building has a decorative, brick facade at the

roof level and has several brick chimneys. A verandah with balcony runs along part of
the south and west elevations. The main entry is at the southwest corner of the building
and has a transom window. The first floor elevation has large windows with half-round
window panes above.

The Columbia Southern Hotel was erected prior to January, 1902, when a photograph of
the building appeared in the Shaniko Leader. This hotel was one of the largest of the
structures erected in Shaniko after it became the terminus of the Columbia Southern
Railroad in 1899-1900. The hotel is yet operating in 1976.

S T R R R e P T P e B 0 0 = o = o2 %= i =m0 ¥ & 0 o= T8 0 0 0 = o 5 Y0 Ob o T N T B @ e e = Y D S S S PR m S Em e e e 4e R MR R e En . e et e S e

Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham ' Date 1 Sept. 1976

for _ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
' Shaniko Leader, Jan. 2, 1902, p. 134, photo.

N ®)
Please enclose wap Township _ &) | W Section 3
Guernsey, John. "Want a Colorful Hotel? Try
Shaniko," Oregonian, Nov. 17, 1975, photo, p. Al4.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wasco

Theme " e

Name

(Common) Shaniko_School
(Historic) Public School
Address Shaniko, Oregop
Present Owner

Address
Original Use School
Date of Construction Prior to January, 1902

e S S SR R B S S G e e S e N e S S e S e e S e e e

=nhysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Public School of Shaniko, Oregon, is a square, wood frame building with a truncated
hip roof. This building has a shiplap exterior. The appearance of the structure indicates
that at one time is was probably of a rectangular shape, but that in later years an
addition was attached to the rear elevation to give the building a square shape. The
building is dominated by a five-sided tower at the front entrance. This tower becomes

an octagonal belfry with an octagonal cone roof covered with shingles. The belfry is
enclosed with Touvers. The building has one-over-one, double hung sash windows.

According to Lambert Florin this school was erected in 1902. A photograph of it appeared,
however, in January, 1902, in the Shaniko Leader. This much photographed building served
as the public school in this town which boomed with the construction of the Columbia
Southern Railroad line in 1899-1900. For a brief time between 1900 and 1904 Shaniko was
the largest shipping point for wool in the United States. The building and most of the
town are deserted in the 1970's.

. L L R
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Recorded by  Stephen Dow Beckham , Date 1 Sept. 1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N®
lease enclose wap Township _j?(ﬁ) Vo W Section 3 Florin, Lambert. Ghost Towns of the West.
{n.p.T: Promontory Press, 1971, p. 767.
photo.

Shaniko Leader, January 2, 1902, photo, p. 119.



STATE OF CREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310
County Wasco
Theme ORI
Name
(Common) Sigman's Flowers )
(Historic)
Address 200 East 2nd Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Bud Sigman

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use Commerical

-—-—-.--.-...._..._..,..___.__.____.--—-.—---.......-_...——-—-—.__._-._....--.-—--o—--.

«nr -ement of historical significance:

The two story brick building occupied by Sigman's Flowers'has an unknown history.
The structure exhibits elements of the Italianate Style with a flat roof and
decorative brackets set at the roof level. The bui lding has one-over-one: double
hung sash windows set in semi-elliptical bays with radiating voussoirs with _
keystones. Decorative metal sections are placed on the north (front) elevation.

Recorded by_stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For te Historic Preservation 0ffice Krier, Malcolm and Jean. Interview with
=ERgL % () EEJ Stephen Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976,
IS

Please enclose map Township Range '3 W Section 3  The Dalles, Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County _Hasco

Theme -\

Name
(Common)

(Historic) Sinnoty (Col. N.B,) House

Address 316 W, Fourth St.

The Dalles, Ore.

Present Owner Dick Pearson

(Address)_ 316 W. Fourth, The Dalles

Original Use residence

Date of Construction 1868

_--.-.--—-.._-.___.........______.-_-..-..—-.-..._.......__-——_--......-..—--.----..---,

JUL 78

tatement of historical significance:

The Col. N.B. Sinnotthouse is a 1% story wood frame building set on a stone
foundation. The building faces north on West Fourth Street and overlooks the
Columbia River. The exterior is clapboard siding. The windows are presently
one-over-one double hung sash. The main entry door has sidelights and a tran-
som. The house, which is in a "T" shape, has a gable roof with boxed eaves
and wide frieze boards. The front yard is terraced with a stone wall and con-
crete wall,

Co. N. B. Sinnott was the brother of P. B. and Bridget (Morrin) Sinnott. His
brother was born in Wexford, Ireland, and in 1858 emigrated to Oregon where
from 1860 to 1872 he operated the Columbia Hotel in Portland. From 1872-85
Sinnott was agent at the Grand Ronde Indian Agency. N. B, Sinnott was an
early settler at The Dalles and was the father of N. J. Sinnott, longtime
U.S. Senator from Oregon, and Robert Sinnott of Portland, Oregon.

Recorded by_Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976ources Consulted:

. . "William P. Sinnott." Lockley. F d
F Oregon State Historic Pre exrvati Off Ys tred.
or. & ?ij on <:f§§ History of the Columbia Valley from
. . The Dalles to the Sea. Chicapo:
Please enclose map Townshi S Range W Section -— ==o——° 10 ThE vea Lcagos
P P_1 > Range 13 | = §. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1928,
vol. 2, 772-773.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme \U- 0

Name

(Common) Smith (Leonard) Rental

(Historic)

Address 217 West Fourth St.

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Leonard Smith

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use residence

Date of Construction unknown

-...-.---..—__-...-.--.___—.----...........__----.._-..—-_-.___...-_—.---..--.-----._-_‘

JUL 76

tatement of historical significance:

This small wood frame house of unknown history stands across the street from the
Ben Snipes house and faces south on West Fourth. The structure exhibits several
elements of Classical Revival Style, including a low gable roof and a veranda on
the front elevation supported by square posts with entablatures and with pilasters.
The exterior is clapboard siding. The windows and door on the front elevation are
of Twentieth Century construction.

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate5 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Lundell, Gary. Interview with Stephen
D) (Ej_' Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township_i S Range \3 W Section 3 Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

cOunty Wasco
Theme e i
Name

(Common) Ben Snipes Barn

(H.iStor.ic) Ban Qn'lrr\nc Barn

Address behind 218 West Fourth St.

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Lundell & Sons Plumbing

(Address) 218 West Fourth

Original Use barn

Date of Construction prior to 1875

..,.........._.._...._..._-._._...___,......_.__....._...........__........_....__......._..

istorical significance:

The Ben Snipes barn is a rectangular wood frame building with gable rood and
board and batten siding. It has irrigular fenestration. The buildingins is
sitting upon a stone foundation.

The title record for this property indicates that Ben Snipes owned this barn
in 1875.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 7 July 1976 0urces Consulted:

Lundell, Gary. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, The Dalles,

. ® [N
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range13 W Section 3 Oregon.

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office




STATE OF OREGON INVENTOQRY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme lC-A
Name

(Common)  Snipes (Ben) House

(Historic) Snipes (Ben) House

Address 218 West Fourth

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Qwner John Lundell

(Address) 218 W. Fourth St., The Dalles

Original Use residence

Date of Construction c. 1866:c. 1872

o0
1"

NP . - .
!

il

historical significance:

The Ben Snipes house is a 1% story wood frame building which faces north on
West Fourth Street. This structure has clapboard siding, a gable roof and
six-over-six double hung sash windows on its second floor. On the first floor
projecting window bays are located on the east and west elevation, and were
constructed about 1895. The house has a stone foundation. A veranda with four
turned columns reaches across the front elevation; a door from a cross gable
on the second floor opens on to the veranda roof. The front entry has side-
lights and a transom.

This house was first built c. 1866. The fireplace chimney survived a fire

which destroyed part of this house c. 1895. The initials "B. S." appear on
the mantel.

Recorded by _Stephen Dow Fackham pate7 July 1976 goypces Consulted:

For Oregon State HIstoric Preservation Office Lundell, Gary. Interview with Stephen
Atﬁr— Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, The Dalles,
w Oregon
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13 W Section 3 gon.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme « D

Name

(Common) Stadelman Building
(Historic) French & Company Bank

Address_s.e. corner of second & Washington

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Stadleman

(Address)

Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction 1879

1tement of historical significance:

The Joshua ‘Y. French Bank was erected in 1870 and refaced with a new facade
early in the twentieth century. This structure is a two story, brick bui Iding
which has a terra cotta (buff colored) facade or exterior. The main entrance

is located diagonal
is irregular.

ly on the northwest corner of the building. The fenestration

Joshua W. French was born September 13, 1830, in Holland, Vermont. In 1852 he
journeyed via Panama to California and there with his brothers Daniel and
Joseph he operated a ferry on the Stanislaus River. 1In 1864 French came to

The Daliles to join his brother Daniel. Daniel and Joshua . French established
the first bank in The Dalles. After Daniel's death, Joshua French assumed full
management of the bark. French married Ellen Burke.

According to Charles Carey the French brothers were cousins of William S. Ladd
of Portland. Ladd encouraged them to establish the bank in The Dalles which
they initially did under the name of Gilman, french & Company. The French &
Company Bank was established in 1867. Carey wrote: ''In 1876 they removed to

the business being still carried on under the firm name. Daniel French died in 1902
and Joshua Frenqh died on December 23, 1207,

Recorded by Stephen DOW Beckham Date 7 July 1976 sOl"‘ces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historijc Preservation 0ffice ""Joshua Y. French." Illustrated History of Central
W (3) e?on. Spokane, VWash.: Western Historical

Please enclose map Township

or
! _S Range_13 W Section3  Publishing Co., 1905, pp. 278-475.
(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offijce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme - 12
Name

(Common) "'The Stone House'

(Historic)

Address 1015 Court Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Frank Hammel

(Address)

Original Use  residence

Date of Construction

W e e e A e e S SR e e e e e e S e e e S S e e e A e e

JUL76

statement of historical significance:

The building is a two story stone house covered with a stucco exterior in the
Mansard Mansion Style. The windows are one-over-one double hung sash set in
segmental bays. The mansard roof is metal. A simple front porch stands on
the east (front) elevation with cut scroll work. A door opens from the second
story over the front porch. There is a simple back porch on the south eleva-
tion. The eaves are decorated with wood brackets.

Continue back if necessary

F e SRS MDA e S S A e - S S S S S S

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Krier, Jean. Interview with Stephen
(ﬂ) Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976, The Dalles,

Please enciose map Township_\ S Range {3 W Section 3 Oregon.




SIAIE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservatijon Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme e B 463

Name

(common) Sunshine Biscuit Co. Bui 1dinc

(Historic) Wasco Warehouse Milling Co. Buildi

Address 901 East 2nd Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Continental Grain Co.

(Address) The Dalles, Gregon
driginal Use Warehouse 5 Uffices
Date of Construction 1869

--—-.......__.._.-.__.---..._-.---.--._—._....__...,__,________,.__

JUL 76

istorical significance:

The Wasco Warehouse Milling Company Building is a large, two story brick bui Iding
which extends over one block along the railroad tracks on the east end of The
Dalles, Oregon. The building consists of two major sections, each possessing

a dome roof surmounted with a series of louvered cupolas. Port hole windows are
located in the south (side) elevation. The windows on the west (front) elevation
are mostly four-over-four, double hung sash. All of the windows, including the
port hole windows, have decorative, brick ''eyebrows.'

A biography of banker Joshua W. French, born in 1830, noted that he was a

director of the Wasco Warehouse illing Company. At the turn of the twentieth
century this company was one of the largest flour mills in Oregon. On January
2, 1902 the Times-Mountaineer noted: ''The Wasco Warehouse §& Milling Company's

plant at White River, just completed, is the most modern and complete on the
coast. . . ."

Writing about 1953, William H. McNeal noted that the Wasco Warehouse was
incorporated in 1883 by J. W. French, S. L. Brooks, and E. B. McFarland.
Wentworth Lord served as manager. The firm handled wool, hides, pelts, hay,
and grain.

Recorded by _Stephen Dow Beckham  pate 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice 1Illustrated History of Central Oregon. Spokane,

Wash.: Western Historical Publishing Co.,
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13 W Section 3 1905, p. 147.

(over)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offijce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

3 County Wasco
Theme Y.L 2
Name

(Common) The Dalles Art Center

(Historic) Carnegie Library

Address S.W. Corner, East 4th & Washington
Streets

The Dalles, Oregon

[ vk
Present Owner

(Address)

—_—

Original Use Library

.

p Date of Construction c. 1915

—u--—.---__-..__-...-......_------——.._._..-.....-..._-.-.---——-.......--.--.-.__.-_--—-

tatement of historical significance:

The former Carnegie Library is a one story brick building with a full basement.
It has a hip roof and one-over-one double hung sash windows, many of which have
concrete lintels. The interior of the building is mostly milled fir boards.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office
)
Please enclose map Township_| S Range {3 W Section 3




SIAIE Ur UREGUN INVENITOKY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme YL, -3

Name

(Common) The Dalles City Hall
(Historic) (same)

Address 313 Court Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Qwner City of The Dalles

(Address) The Dalles, Oregon

Original Use City Hall

Date of Construction 1908

S e e S A A S e e e .

JuL7s

tatement of historical significance:

The Dalles City Hall, erected in 1908, is a twe story building which exhibits
elements of the Colonial Style. The building has an exterior of stucco with
brick trim for decoration; the trim includes brick quoins and flat arch brick
voussoirs as well as bands of brick between the first and second stories and
at the roof level. The one-over-one, double hung sash windows have concrete
lugsills. The building houses city offices and a fire department with bays for
fire trucks located on the south elevation. The building faces east on Court
Street. The front elevation is covered with ivy. The structure is set on a
stone foundation and has a basement.

City government was constituted in The Dalles in 1855 with the election of
a council. In 1863 the charter was amended to replace the City President with
a Mayor.

According to William H. McNeal, who wrote about 1953, this building was erected
in 1910 at a cost of $30,000.

Continue back if necessary

N -

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Dpate 7 July 1976 Sgurces Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice '"The Dalles Landmark List,'' MS Typescript,
(5) Planning Office, The Dalles City Hall,
W Section 3 The Dalles, Oregon.

(over)

¢
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme 3~ I

Name

(Common) The Dalles Iron Works Buijldii
. . #1 '

(Historic) (same) .

Address 720 East Sccond Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner  Loyal Kirk
1906 West Scenic Orive

(Address) The Daltles, Oregon

Original Use Foundry

Date of Construction c. 1870's

..._....-.......-..-.--.-_-..-.--._.._,.._..._..._.......__-..-.....____.....-..____.....

JUL 76

“historical significance:

Building #1 of The pDalles Iron Works is a two story, brick structure with a
rectangular shape. The building has two store fronts on its north (front) elevation
with double entry doors flanked by pairs of narrow, iron columns and display windows.
The second story has one-over-one, double hung sash windows with '"eyebrow'' semi-
elliptical voussoirs. The building has a brick facade at the roof level,

A wood frame building (The Dalles Iron Works Building #2--see file sheet) stands
on the west and is attached to this building by a lean-to roof.

The Dalles Iron Foundary was operated in 1882 by Tom Lewis and made castings for
boats and the railroad. It was later owned by F. W. L. Skibbe,

Recorded by stephen Dow Beckham _ Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For i i eseryation Office "The Dalles Landmarks List,'" MS Typescript,
Planning Office, City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township_§ S Range 13 W Section} The Dalles, Oregon.
(over)



olAlE UF UREGUN INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS

State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme L~

Name

(Common) Tg;_nalles Iron Works Building
(Historic) (same)

Address 720 East Second

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Loyal Kirk

1906 West Scenic Drive
(Address) The Dalles, Oregon
Original Use Foundry

Date of Construction c. 1870's

- e e

statement of historical significance:

The Dalles Iron Works Building #2 is a one story, wood frame building with double
entry doors and display windows on its north (front) elevation. The wood false
front has small decorative brackets at its top and is covered with horizontal
shiplap. The interior of this building is plaster and lath. The roof is a lean-to
against the brick building on the east (see file sheet for The Dalles Iron Works
Building #1). The exterior on the west elevation of the building is covered with
corrugated sheet metal as is the roof.

The Dalles Iron Foundry was operated in 1882 by Tom Lewis and made castings for
boats and the railroad. It was later operated by F. W. L. Skibbe.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham pate 7 July '976$ources Consulted:

For_ oregon State Historic Preservation Office ''The Dalles Landmarks List,'" MS Typescript,
() (E} : City of The Dalles, Planning Office,

S Range_13 W Section 3 The Dalles, Oregon.

—_——

Please enclose map Township

(Over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTOBIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme Liet b A\

Name

(Common) Thompson (Robert R.) House
(Historic) (same)

Address 215 West Third Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction 1868

B el T —— -

.atement of historical significance:

The Robert R. Thompson house is a one and one-half story, wood frame building with
clapboard siding and a gable roof. The structure has one-over-one, double hung
sash windows with a pair of French doors over the porch on the second story of

the south (front) elevation. A verandah extends across the front elevation. A
decorative panel with garlands is attached on the front elevation above the French
doors. The main entry has leaded glass sidelights and a transom. The building has
a wood lattice under the front porch and has one brick chimney.

According to the Landmarks Committee in The Dalles this house was erected by
transportation magnate Robert R. Thompson. Thompson was born in Pennsylvania
in 1820 and emigrated overland to Oregon in 1846. After working in Oregon
City and spending some time in the california gold mines, Thompson invested
in the first steamboat on the upper Columbia River. In 1858 Thompson moved to
Portland were he continued investing in land and in transpor tation systems.

Because of the assertion that Thompson moved to Portland in 1858 one needs to
check the title records on this property to ascertain if this is indeed the
Thompson residence,

Continue back if necessary

- - - - -
L T e L e L b T TR p—— -
-
-

Recorded bygpanhen Now Beckham  Date7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice “The Dalles Landmark List," MS Typescript,
)] & Planning Office, City of The Dalles,

Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13 W Section 3 The Dalles, Oregon.
(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
— HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme V=X
\ame

fCommon) Thornbury (Caleb N.) House

——— Historic) Thornbury (Caleb N.) House

ﬁ”— ddress W. Second Place
i)

The Dalles, Oregon

'esent Owner Mrs. Phyllis Baker

ddress) The Dalles, Ore.

iginal Use residence

e of Construction 1878

...__.....-..-.-—----.-...—_._...._.....-..--_....--.---.._-_--.-_-

style. It has a low hip roof, boxed eaves and decorative brackets with pendants.
The exterior is shiplap. The windows are four-over-four and two-over-two double
hung sash with decorative surrounds and entablatures, A 2 story projecting
window bay is located on the north (front) elevation and has segmental window
opening on the second story. There is g simple front porch on the east eleva-
tion.

Caleb N.,Thornbury was in the general mercantile and sheep and cattle business
in Wheeler County, Oregon. He moved to The Dalles in the 1870's and was
named fees receiver of The Dallas Land Office. 1In the 1880's he established

a real estate. and insurance business and in 1892 was elecged Judge of Wasco
County. Thornbury's daughter married Thomas A. Hudson (1853-192 ) (see file

sheet for the Hudson house) .

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

., Hudson, Thomas. Interview with Stephen
t Office ’
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Dow Beckam on 3 July 1976, The

Please enclose map Township 1S Range 13 W Section 3 Dallas, oOre.

——
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme o

Name

(Common)

Trevitt (Victor) House

(Historic)

(same)

Address

209 West Third Street

The Dalles, Oregon

.-n-—-—-—-—-p—---—-----—--_-_-_...-n-_—.n--.._-_-.c--u—--_———.n-—u-—-.--—-.—n—.—----

Present Owner

& :1f7?j AT (Address)
it Illlh 1

N Original Use Residence

Date of Construction

o e i o = = -

e tatement of historical significance:

The Victor Trevitt house is a two story, wood frame building in the Queen Anne Style.
The building has a hip-on-gable roof with a square tower on the southeast corner

of the south (front) elevation. The building is set on a stone foundation. The

house has imbricated shingling on its gable ends and possesses one-over-one, double
hung sash windows. Several of the windows on the first floor have leaded glass
sections as well as stained glass. The two brick chimneys have corbelled tops.

Victor Trevitt, proprietor of the Mount Hood Saloon in The palles, served in
the Oregon Territorial legislature in 1858 and in the State Senate in 1868.
Born in Virginia in 1827, Trevitt emigrated to Oregon in 1851 and settied on
nis Donation Land Claim in Wasco County in 1855. Trevitt is buried on
Memaloose Island in the Columbia River.

Recorded by_Stephen Dow Beckham  pate 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Krier, Jean and Malcolm. Interview with

__(:7_ Stephen Dow Beckham, July 2, 1976,
Please enclose map Township_1 S Range 13 W Section 3 The Dalles, Oregon.

1
(over)
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

ER e P
& J-"'uﬁ-i- 3 i Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310
et
i I‘I:“.’! A : .‘«-‘4" “"g ’ 3
v ¥ I%ﬁﬁ#; tl_i_f County Wasco
Theme Coe -
Name
(Common) U.S. Post Office
(Historic) (same)
Address 100 West 2nd Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner VU.S. Government

(Address)

Original Use Post Office

Date of Construction 1915

n--—------——---...-.-.__-.-...._--.-.._.__—.----..-.... -

tatement of historical significance:

The U. S. Post Office in The Dalles is a two story, dressed stone building in
the Colonial Style. Erected in 1915 this building has a metal-covered gable

roof ‘which is mostly concealed by a stone facade at the roof level. Stone
quoins decorate the corners of the building. The windows are eight-over-eight,
double hung sash on the second floor and twelve-over-twelve double hung sash

on the first floor. The main entry is recessed and is flanked by pairs of stone
columns, each two stories high. A one story wing is attached on the south (rear)
elevation. The building's interior lobby is unaltered and is done in white oak.
A pair of cast iron lamp bases stand on either side of the main entry.

A previous post office burned in August, 1914. In February, 1915, George
Isackson of Portland was awarded the contract to erect this building at a
cost of $73,978. The building is made of Tenino sandstone.

Recorded by stephen Dow Beckham _ Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For_oregon State Historic Preservation Office ""The Dalles Landmark List,' M$ Typescript,
Uy [3] Planning Office, City of The palles,
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range 13 W Section 3 The Dalles, Ore.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Wasco

Theme ' .
Name

(Common) Unknown House

(Historic) (same)

Address w. side of Highway 218

Antelope, Oregon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1870's

= e A e e A e e e A e e e e e e A =

-nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

This one and one-half story, wood frame house of unknown history stands on the west side
of Highway 218 in Antelope, Oregon. According to local residents the building is the
oldest residence in the community. A simple building, it has a gable roof and an exterior
which is now covered with tar paper shingles or shakes. A verandah reaches along the

east and south elevations. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash.

According to an article published in the Oregonian in 1960, an account based on interviews
with John Silvertooth, long-time resident of Antelope, this structure was erected in the
year 1862. While the building may be old, accounts of the history of Antelope state that
the community was not established until 1873.

continue on back if necessar:
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Pecorded ty __ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 1 Sept. 1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
(E) "Unfruitful Years Take Toll of Ancient Town of

N
Please enclose map Township _ja_f:) \'7T W Section 5 Antelope," Oregonian, Sept. 15, 1960.

An I1lustrated History of Central Oregon. Spokane, Wash.: Western Historical
Publishing Co., 1905, p. 167.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
—_— HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
St Theme R
L ER
i
A Name

(Common) Walter (Raymond) House

(Historic) Schmidt (Charles L.)*

Address 415 West 3rd Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Raymond B. Walter

(Address) 415 West Third, The Dalles

Original Use residence

Date of Construction c. 1878

- —— -

%L W

historical significance:

The Walter house is a 1% story wood frame building with a steep gable roof and
small cross gable on the south (front) elevation. It has shiplap siding and a
projecting window bay on the first floor (east) elevation. The windows are
four-over-four double hung sash with decorated wurrounds and pediment entabla-
tures. The second story has a lancet door bay above the simple front porch and
lancet double hung sash windows in the east and west gable ends. There is a
transom above the front entry door. The verge boards have cut woodwork designs.
There is a porch on the east rear elevation.

Charles L. Schmidt was a miller who erected a grist mill on Mill Creek near
this house. In later years Schmidt and his wife operated a rooming house in
this building.

Continue back if necessary
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Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

. ) . ) Walter, Mrs. Raymond B. Interview with
For Oregon State IHistoric Presgyvatlon Office Stephen Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976,

[
Please enclose map Township (§ Range 13 W Section 3 #he Daltees, Orggen.

Hudson, Thomas. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham. 3 Julv 1976. The Dallec



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco .
Theme s
Name

(Common) Wapanitia School

(Historic) Wapanitia School

Address Wapanitia, Oregon

Present Qwner

(Address)

Original Use school

Date of Construction

--———--—---—---——--—-—--_-__.._--..-.._.—-_..-_--._--—..--.-.----.__-...----

.atement of historical significance:

- The Wapanitia school is a one story wood frame building in a "T" shape
with a gable roof and shiplap exterior. The windows are two-over-two double hung
sash, A square bell tower with open belfrey is situated at the north (front)
entrance. The tower has a bellcast hip roof. The eaves are open. There is one
brick chimney covered with stucco. The building is in very poor condition.

A post office was established at Wapanitia on March 21, 1878, when the site was
the southern terminus of the Wapinitia-The Dealles stage line. William H. McNeal
noted about 1953: "The wWapinitia school is almost as old as the post office and
Callie Bigbee and her husband G. F. Bigbee were teachers as far back as 1889,
It is unclear whether the reference is to the building or the school as an
institution.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 .Tuly 1976 Sources Consulted:
McNeal, William H. History of wasco county,

Oregon. [/The Dalles, Ora.: Mimeo, C.
1§3§7; copy at Oregon Historical Society,
Portland, ¢rs., pp. 245-25i.

For__ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

N AE
Please enclose map Township_5 (SRange |2 W Section 26



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
Theme 1
Name

(Common) Wasco County Library, Mosier

(Historic) Mosier Commercial Club

Address Third Avenue

Mosier, Oregon

Present Owner Wasco County
(Address) )
Original Use Club Hall

Date of Construction c. 1909

._—...--n-—.-.----q.—---——-....._...,_......-.-.—.,....--...-—--—--—u.——-—.._._.....--.--.-----

«Kwr

itatement of historical significance:

The Mosier Commercial Club building is a small one story wood frame structure
with a gable roof and open eaves. The eaves are decorated by scalloped beanms
and open brackets, The exterior is shingle with decorative vertical boards.
The windows are one-over-one double hung sash.

The Mosier Commercial Club was a business pPromotion for orchards in the Mosier
area. Two brothers named Devon from Hood River were major backers of the
Mosier Commercial Club.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date 5 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For__ Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Gholston, Willis. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 2 July 1976, Mosier, Ore.

Please enclose map Township_2 S Range W Section |

{4



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

= = County Wasco

e Theme D

=5 ‘
Name %
(Common) Weigelt (Gus) Bookstore

(Historic) Nickelsen (I.C.) Book Store =

=~

Address 315 Second Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Qwner Gus Weigelt
500 West 7th Street
(Address) The Balles, Oregon

Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction c. 1870-80

--.-—-...-........._....-...-.--—---—-—-——-_-.----.-..__..-..——.——..--._.._

historical significance:

The Weigelt Bookstore is a one, stor
Street. The buili ng once had semi
window bays have been bricked-in.
and is now covered with stucco.

(rear) elgvation of this bui 1ding

y brick building which faces south on East Second
-elliptical bays on its west elevation; those

The front elevation has been entirely altered

Large iron doors and shutters remain on the north

This business was founded in the 1880's by I. C. Nickelson. In 1883 his store was
located at 315 East Second Street. Nickelson was born in Germany in 1842 and was

the son of Peter and Christina (Peterson) Nickelson. He settled in New York in

1859 and came to The Dalles in 1867. He rebuilt his store after the fire of 1891,

The Weigelts purchased the store in 1927. Niickelson married in 1872 to Josine Fredden.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham Date_7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For_Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice

""The Dalles Landmarks List,'' M§ Typescript,

(%) Planning Office, City of The Dalles,
Please enclose map Township_! ¥ Range 13 W Section_ 3 The Dalles, Oregon.

(over)



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Offjce
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco -

Theme - o
Name

(Common) Williams (Don) House L
(Historic) Bennett (Alfred S.) House
Address 608 Trevitt Street

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner Edward D. Williams

(Address) 608 Tevitt St., The Dalles, Ore

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction 1899

.._._..--—.—_.--—-.--—-—-_..._.....-.-_.-...—-.—_—_-.........-..._-._..——---

f historical significance:

The Judge Alfred S. Bennett house is a two and one-half story, wood frame building which
stands on the east bank of Mill Creek in The Dalles. This building, in the Queen Anne
Style, has an exterior of shiplap siding and imbricated shingling. The windows are one-
over-one, double hung sash., A verandah, with a circular bay, extends along the north and
east elevations. The hip roof has major gables on the east, north, and west elevations
and is broken by a cupola and a tower. The house is surrounded by many of its original
plantings and the Property is enclosed by a low, stone wall and wrought iron fence.

Alfred S. Bennett was born at Dubuque, Iowa, on June 10, 1854, and emigrated overland to

Oregon with his parents in 1865. From 1870 to 1873 Bennett was a farmer, but then he began
teaching and studying law. He was admitted to the bar in 1880 and settled in The Dalles.

County in 1878 and in 1882 represented the
county in the legislature. He was also county judge and was candidate for the supreme court
in 1894 and for Congress in 1896 but was defeated.
to the Democratic National conventions. Bennett married in 1887 to Mary McCauley of Dayton,

Bennett served as school superintendent of Wasco

Washington.,

Don Williams, present owner of this house, is a fo

ard is a major owner of '"Williams--1870," his fami

In 1890 and 1912 Bennett was a delegate

urth generation resident of The Dalles

ly's 106-year-old department store.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  pate 5 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice "Alfred S. Bennett,! Gaston, Joseph. Centennial

Lrae1a®
Please enclose map Township Range W Secti

on

History of Oregon. Chicago: S. J. Cilarke
Publishing Co., 1912, voi. L, 1054,

{ nvar)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco

Theme T

Name

(Common) Williams 1870 Building L

(Historic) Wingate & Williams (Griffith E.)
Building R

Address 306 Second Street

The Dalles, Oreqon

Present Owner M. Williams Company

(Address) The Dalles, Oreqon

Original Use Commericial

Date of Construction 1869-70

--...--...-—u---—--u—----....-..._._..--.._-_-.---.---—---.....___.......-.__--—---

tatement of historical significance:

Williams 1870, a major retail firm in The Dalles, was founded in 1870 by Wingate
and Griffith E. Williams. This building, which has housed the firm since its
founding, is a two story, brick building which faces north on Second Street.

The front elevation has been altered significantly. The first floor of the

front elevation is now covered with Travertine marble.

Griffith E. Williams was born in Wales about 1835. He was a son of Evan and

Phoebe (Roberts) Williams. After the death of his parents when he was about
nine-years-old, Williams emigrated to the United States with his brothers and
sisters. In 1852 williams traveled overland to Oregon and after working in

several sawmills settled in 1862 in The Dalles where he built cars for the

Oregon Railroad & Navigation Company. He joined Edward Wingate in the hardware
business. After Wingate's death, Williams continued to expand the firm into

general merchandising until his death on March 6, 1886, Williams was a member

of The Dalles city council. He married Anna M. Marshall in 1860, ‘.

Recorded by Stephen Dow Beckham  pate 7 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office '"Griffith E. Willjams." I1lustrated History of

(13} Central Oregon. Spokane, Wash,: Western
Please enclose map Township 1 S Range_ 13W Section 3  Historical Pyblishing Co., 1905, pp. 222-
223,

fAvam



SIATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Wasco
= Theme \o. &
=
= Name

i

(Common)  Zimmerman (Jacob) House

(Historic) Zimmerman (Jacob) House

TR

Address 406 W, Second Place

The Dalles, Oregon

Present Owner

(Address)

Original Use  residence

Date of Construction c. 1879-80

-u——--——-—..--.q.---..-...-----—-——----..n..--..-—--—-‘.—-_-._.-_——-—---._--..

itatement of historical significance:

The Jacob Zimmerman house is a small one st
gable roof. This structure has two-over-
lap siding, boxed eaves and a veranda on
is a transom above the front entry door.

ory wood frame building with a

two double hung sash windows, ship-
its north (front) elevation. There
The building has two brick chimneys.

Jacob Zimmerman,

a Swiss immigrant, was a carpenter in The Dallas in the
19th century. ’

Recorded by__Stephen Dow Beckham Date 7 July 1976Sources Consulted:

For Oregon State Historical Preservation Office Hudson, Thomas. Interview with Stephen

Dow Beckham, 3 July 1976, The
Please enclose map Township 1 § Rangel3 W Section 3 Dallas, Oregon.
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